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General information

Beijing North Star Company Limited (the “Company”) is a joint stock limited
company established in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) in April 1997
as part of the reorganisation (the “Reorganisation”) of a state-owned enterprise
known as Beijing North Star Industrial Group Company (‘BNSIGC”).

Pursuant to the Reorganisation in preparation for the listing of the Company’s H
shares on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the
Company took over the principal subsidiaries and business undertakings, together
with their related assets and liabilities. The Company was granted the status of a
sino-foreign joint venture joint stock limited company on 20 July 1998. The address
of its registered office is No.8 Bei Chen Dong Road, Chao Yang District, Beijing,
the PRC.

On 25 September 2006, the Company issued 1,500,000,000 A shares at RMB 2.4
per share and the shares were listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange on 16 October
2006. Since then, the Company’s shares were jointly listed on the Main Board of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and the Shanghai Stock Exchange.

The Company is principally engaged in property leasing, land and property
development, property investment, provision of food and beverage services as well
as the operation of a hotel and a department store in the PRC. The subsidiaries are
mainly engaged in property development, property management and investment
in Beijing, the PRC. The Company and its subsidiaries are herein collectively referred

to as the “Group”.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of units of
RMB (RMB’000), unless otherwise stated. These consolidated financial statements
have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 18 April 2007.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied

to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1  Basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (‘HKFRS”).
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of investment properties,

which are carried at fair value.
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FHRHKHEE  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKERS requires

the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management

to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting

policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or

areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated

financial statements are disclosed in note 4.

Standards, interpretations and amendments to published standards

effective in 2006 and relevant to the operations of the Group are analysed
as follows:

HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4 Amendment — Financial Guarantee
Contracts (effective from 1 January 2006). Upon the adoption
of the Amendments to HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement” and HKFRS 4 “Financial
Guarantee Contracts” (the “Amendments”), financial
guarantees are accounted for as financial liabilities under
HKAS 39 and measured initially at fair value and subsequently
stated at the higher of (i) the amount initially recognised less
accumulated amortisation; and (ii) the amount of the
provision, if any, that should be recognised in accordance with
HKAS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets”. The adoption of the Amendments did not have any
material impact on the financial statements of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2005 and 2006.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.1  Basis of preparation (Continued)

(@)

Standards, interpretations and amendments to published standards
effective in 2006 and relevant to the operations of the Group are analysed
as follows: (Continued)

HK (IFRIC)-Int 4 “Determining whether an arrangement contains a
lease”. The Group has reviewed its contracts. The adoption of this
interpretation does not have any impact on classification of the leases

of the Group and on the expenses recognised in respect of them.

Standards, interpretations and amendments to published standards
effective in 2006 but not relevant to the operations of the Group are

summarised as follows:
. HKAS 19 Amendment - Actuarial Gains and Losses, Group

Plans and Disclosures

0 HKAS 21 Amendment - Net Investment in a Foreign

Operation

. HKAS 39 Amendment - Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of

Forecast Intragroup Transactions

. HKAS 39 Amendment - The Fair Value Option

. HKERS 6 - Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral

Resources

. HKFRSs 1 & 6 Amendments - First-time Adoption of Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and Exploration for and

Evaluation of Mineral Resources

. HK(IFRIC)-Int 5 - Rights to Interests arising from

Decommissioning, Restoration and Environmental

— BRI~ 18 R Rehabilitation Funds
ARG T 4 i O R
i
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2. FEGFHBORBE (9 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
2.1  HMREEHE (%) 2.1  Basis of preparation (Continued)
(b) AR A [E] (b)  Standards, interpretations and amendments to published standards

EEEF IR AT IER] ~ 15 effective in 2006 but not relevant to the operations of the Group are

AT FEER L« (#E) summarised as follows: (Continued)

o B (BBMB RS . HK(IFRIC)-Int 6 - Liabilities arising from Participating in a
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(© LI FAELMHARER I (c)  Certain new standards, interpretations and amendments to published

Bl SE ] 5 3 A B B T T standards have been published, those are relevant to the operations of the

A~ AGRTFIERE - A 5EET Group, but not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Group

JEAE IR > WEAATF - are summarised as follows:
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.1  Basis of preparation (Continued)

(0

Certain new standards, interpretations and amendments to published
standards have been published, those are relevant to the operations of the
Group, but not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Group

are summarised. as follows: (Continued)

. HK (IFRIC)-Int 10, Interim Reporting and Impairment
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 November
2006). HK (IFRIC)-Int 10 prohibits the impairment losses
recognised in an interim period on goodwill, investments in
equity instruments and investments in financial assets carried
at cost to be reversed at a subsequent balance sheet date. The

Group will apply HKIFRIC)-Int 10 from 1 January 2007.

. HKFRS 7, Financial instruments: Disclosures, and the
complementary Amendment to HKAS 1, Presentation of
Financial Statements - Capital Disclosures (effective from
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007). HKFRS
7 introduces new disclosures relating to financial instruments.
The Group will apply HKFRS 7 from 1 January 2007.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

©

Certain new standards, interpretations and amendments to published
standards have been published, those are relevant to the operations of the
Group, but not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Group

are summarised as follows: (Continued)

. HKERS 8 “Operating Segments” (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2009). HKFRS 8 supersedes
HKAS 14, under which segments were identified and reported
on risk and return analysis. Items were reported on the
accounting policies used for external reporting. Under HKERS
8, segments are components of an entity regularly reviewed
by an entity’s chief operating decision maker. Items are reported

based on the internal reporting,
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.1  Basis of preparation (Continued)

(d)

The Group has assessed the other recently published new standards,
amendments and interpretations to existing standards of HKFRS, and
concluded that they are not relevant to the Group’s operations. These are set

out as follows:

. HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 - Applying the Restatement Approach under
HKAS 29, Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary

Economies

J HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 - Scope of IFRS/HKERS 2

J HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 - HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share

Transactions

. HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 — Service Concession Arrangements
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2o

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of

the Company and all its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

(a)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities) over
which the Group has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one
half of the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential voting
rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered when

assessing whether the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date

that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the
acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The cost of an acquisition
is measured as the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments
issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange,
plus costs directly attributable to the acquisition. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition
date, irrespective of the extent of any minority interests. The excess
of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of
the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the cost
of acquisition is less than the fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognised directly in the

consolidated income statement.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.2 Consolidation (Continued)

(a)

@)

Subsidiaries (Continued)

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on
transactions between group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of
an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency

with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries are
stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of

dividend received and receivable.

Transactions and minority interests

The Group applies a policy of treating transactions with minority
interests as transactions with parties external to the Group. Disposals
to minority interests result in gains and losses for the Group that are
recorded in the consolidated income statement. Purchases from
minority interests result in goodwill, being the difference between
any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the carrying

value of net assets of the subsidiary.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

)

Jointly controlled entities

Jointly controlled entities are all entities with a contractual arrangement
whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic activity which
is subject to joint control and none of the participating parties has unilateral
control over the economic activity. Investments in jointly controlled entities
are accounted for by the equity method of accounting and are initially

recognised at cost.

The Group’s share of its jointly controlled entities’ post-acquisition profits
or losses is recognised in the consolidated income statement, and its share
of post-acquisition movements in reserves is recognised in reserves. The
cumulative post-acquisition movements are adjusted against the carrying
amount of the investment. When the Group’s share of losses in a jointly
controlled entity equals or exceeds its interest in the jointly controlled entity,
including any other unsecured receivables, the Group does not recognise
further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf

of the jointly controlled entity.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its jointly controlled
entities are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interests in the jointly
controlled entities. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of jointly controlled entities have been changed where necessary to

ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investment in a jointly controlled entity
is stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The results of the jointly
controlled entity are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend

received and receivable.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.4

2.5

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in providing

products or services that are subject to risks and returns that are different

from those of other business segments. A geographical segment is engaged

in providing products or services within a particular economic environment

that are subject to risks and returns that are different from those of segments

operating in other economic environments.

Foreign currency translation

(a)

@)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s
entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the “functional currency”).
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Renminbi
(“RMB”), which is the Company’s functional and presentation

currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are recognised in the consolidated income

statement.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.6

Property, plant and equipment
Properties, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation
and impairment losses. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly

attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised
as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance
are charged to the consolidated income statement during the financial period

in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated using the
straight-line method to allocate cost to their residual values over their

estimated useful lives as follows:

— Buildings 20-30 years
— Hotel properties 20-30 years
— Plant and machinery 5-15 years
— Furniture, fixtures, equipment

and motor vehicles 5-10 years

The assets” residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if

appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
. , . . L
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable

amount (note 2.11).

Gain and loss on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with

carrying amounts. These are included in the consolidated income statement.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.6

2.7

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Construction-in-progress represents buildings, plant and machinery under
construction and pending installation and is stated at cost. Cost includes
the costs of construction of buildings, the cost of plant and machinery,
installation, testing and other direct costs incurred during the development
period. No provision for depreciation is made on construction-in-progress
until such time as the relevant assets are completed and ready for intended
use. The carrying amount of a construction-in-progress is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount. When the assets concerned are
brought into use, the costs are depreciated in accordance with the policy as

stated above.

Investment properties

Land currently held for undetermined future use and property that is held
for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is
not occupied by the companies in the consolidated group, are classified as

investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating leases and
buildings owned by the Group. Land held under operating leases are classified
and accounted for as an investment property when the rest of the definition
of investment property is met. The operating lease is accounted for as if it

were a finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related

transaction costs.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.7

Investment properties (Continued)

After initial recognition, investment property is carried at fair value. Fair
value is based on active market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any difference
in the nature, location or condition of the specific asset. If this information
is not available, the Group uses alternative valuation methods such as recent
prices on less active markets or discounted cash flow projections. These
valuations are performed in accordance with the guidance issued by the
International Valuation Standards Committee. These valuations are
performed annually by external valuers. Investment property that is being
redeveloped for continuing use as investment property, or for which the

market has become less active, continues to be measured at fair value.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other things, rental
income from current leases and assumptions about rental income from future

leases in the light of current market conditions.

The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis, any cash outflows that could
be expected in respect of the property. Some of those outflows are recognised
as a liability, including finance lease liabilities in respect of land classified as
investment property; others, including contingent rent payments, are not

recognised in the financial statements.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All
other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the consolidated income

statement during the financial period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.7

2.8

Investment properties (Continued)
Changes in fair values are recognised in the consolidated income statement

as part of other gain.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified as
property, plant and equipment, and its fair value at the date of reclassification
becomes its cost for accounting purposes. Property that is being constructed
or developed for future use as investment property is classified as property,
plant and equipment and stated at cost until construction or development
is complete, at which time it is reclassified and subsequently accounted for

as investment property.

Ifan item of property, plant and equipment becomes an investment property
because its use has changed, any difference resulting between the carrying
amount and the fair value of this item at the date of transfer is recognised in
equity as a revaluation of property, plant and equipment under HKAS 16.
However, if a fair value gain reverses a previous impairment loss, the gain is

recognised in the consolidated income statement.

Land use rights

Allland in Mainland China is state-owned and no individual land ownership
right exists. The Group acquired the rights to use certain land and the
premiums paid for such right are recorded as land use rights, which are
stated at cost less amortisation and amortised over the lease terms of 40 to

70 years using the straight-line method.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.9

2.10

2111

Properties under development/properties under development for sale

Properties under development are stated at the lower of cost less impairment.
Properties under development for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost comprises development expenditure, professional fees,
and interest capitalised. Net realisable value is determined by reference to
management estimates based on prevailing market conditions less costs to
be incurred in selling the property. On completion, the properties are

transferred to completed properties held for sale.

A property development is considered complete upon the issuance of
engineering quality inspection certificate or relevant government authority’s

certificate, whichever is the earlier.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are completed properties remaining unsold at year
end and are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable
value is determined by reference to expected sales proceeds of completed
properties sold in the ordinary course of business less all estimated selling

e€xpenses.

Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to depreciation/
amortisation, at least tested annually for impairment and reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. Assets that are subject to
depreciation/amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the
asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
units). Non-financial assets that suffered an impairment are reviewed for

possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.12

2.13

2.14

Financial assets

The Group only holds loans and receivables as financial assets. Loans and
receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. They are included in
current assets, except for maturities greater than 12 months after the balance
sheet date. These are classified as non-current assets. Loans and receivables

are included in trade and other receivables in the balance sheet. (note 2.14)

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost,
calculated on the weighted average basis, comprises invoiced price, delivery
and other direct costs relating to the purchases. Net realisable value is
determined on the basis of anticipated sales proceeds in the ordinary course

of business less estimated selling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade and
other receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the
Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original
terms of receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability
that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and default
or delinquency in payments are considered indicators that the trade receivable
is impaired. The amount of the provision is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the effective interest rate. The amount of the provision is

recognised in the consolidated income statement.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.14

2.15

2.16

Trade and other receivables (Continued)

The carrying amount of the assets is reduced through the use of an allowance
account, and the amount of the loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement within administrative expenses. When a receivable is uncollectible,
it is written off against the allowance account for receivables. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited against

administrative expenses in the consolidated income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with
banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities
of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown

within borrowings in current liabilities on the balance sheet.

Share capital
A shares and H shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a

deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.17

2.18

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs
incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any difference
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is
recognised in the consolidated income statement over the period of the

borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months

after the balance sheet date.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements.
However, if the deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting
nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
(and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance
sheet date and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax

asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary

differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries and a jointly controlled entity, except where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by the Group
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the

foreseeable future.
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FHRHKHEE  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.19 Employee benefits

(a)

@)

()

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to

the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are not

recognised until the time of leave.

Bonus entitlements

The expected cost of bonus payments are recognised as a liability
when the Group has a present constructive obligation as a result of
services rendered by employees and a reliable estimate of the obligation

can be made.

Retirement benefit costs

The Group contributes on a monthly basis to various defined
contribution retirement benefit plans organised by Beijing Municipal
Government. The Beijing Municipal Government undertakes to
assume the retirement benefit obligations of all existing and future
retired employees payable under these plans. Contributions to these
plans are expensed as incurred. The assets of these plans are held
separately from those of the Group in independently administered

funds managed by the Beijing Municipal Government.

The Group’s contributions to the defined contribution retirement

schemes are expensed as incurred.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.20 Provisions

2.21

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events; it is more likely than not that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has
been reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating

losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood
of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same class of

obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to
be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
obligation. The increase in the provision due to passage of time is recognised

as interest expense.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or receivable
for the sale of properties, goods and services in the ordinary course of the
Group’s activities. Revenue is shown net of value-added tax, returns, rebates
and discounts and after eliminating sales within the Group. Revenue is

recognised as follows:

(a)  Sales of properties and land use rights
Revenue from sales of properties and land use rights is recognised
upon completion of sale agreements, which refers to the time when
the relevant properties have been completed and delivered to the
purchasers pursuant to the sale agreements. Deposits and installments
received on properties sold prior to their completion are included in

current liabilities.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.21

2.0)

Revenue recognition

(b)  Rental income
Operating lease rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

(c)  Sales of goods
Sales of goods are recognised on the transfer of risks and rewards of
ownership, which generally coincides with the time when the goods
are delivered to customers and title has passed.

(d)  Sales of services
Revenue from the provision of services is recognised when the services
are rendered.

(¢)  Hotel operating income
Hotel operating income which includes rooms rental, food and
beverage sales and other ancillary services is recognised when the
services are rendered.

Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership

are retained by the lessor are accounted for as operating leases. Payments

made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor)

are charged in the consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis

over the period of the lease.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A e ik H R

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.23

2.24

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs incurred for the construction of any qualifying asset are
capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare

the asset for its intended use. Other borrowing costs are expensed as incurred.

Dividend distribution
Final dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognised as
a liability in the financial statements in the period in which the dividends

are approved by the Company’s equity holders.

3.  Financial risk management

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: foreign exchange
risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow interest rate risk. The Group’s
overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of
financial markets and secks to minimise potential adverse effects on the

Group’s financial performance.

(a)  Foreign exchange risk
The Group mainly operates in the PRC with most of the transactions
settles in RMB and did not have significant exposure to foreign
exchange risk during the year. The conversion of RMB into foreign
currencies is subject to the rules and regulations of the foreign

exchange control promulgated by the PRC government.
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FHRHKHEE  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

&)

()

(d)

Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk. The
carrying amount of the trade receivables included in the balance sheet
represents the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation
to its financial assets. The Group has policy in place to ensure that
sales of products and services are made to customers with an
appropriate credit history and the Group performs periodic credit
evaluations of its customers. The Group’s historical experience in
collection of trade and other receivables falls within the recorded
allowances and the directors are of the opinion that adequate provision
for uncollectible trade and other receivables has been made in the

income statement.

Liquidity risk
The Group ensures that it maintains sufficient cash, which is available

to meet its liquidity requirements.

Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest-rate risk arises from long term borrowings.
Borrowings issued at variable rates expose the Group to cash flow
interest-rate risk. Borrowings issued at fixed rates expose the Group

to fair value interest-rate risk.

The Group has not used any interest rate swaps to hedge its exposure

to interest rate risk during the year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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Financial risk management (Continued)

3.2 Fair value estimation
The nominal values less estimated credit adjustments of financial assets and
liabilities are assumed to approximate their fair values. The fair value of
financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the
future contractual cash flows at the current market interest rate that is

available to the Group for similar financial instruments.

Ciritical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed

to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting
accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results.
The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial

year are discussed below.

(a)  Taxation
The Group is subject to various taxes in the PRC including income tax,
land appreciation tax, business tax, value added tax, etc.. Significant
judgement is required in determining the provision for taxation. There are
many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination
is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group recognises
liabilities for anticipated tax issues based on estimates of whether additional
taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact

the tax provisions in the period in which such determination is made.
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4.

Ciritical accounting estimates and judgements

@)

(c)

(d)

Estimate impairment of assets

The Group tests annually whether assets has suffered any impairment in
accordance with accounting policies stated in note 2.11. Assets are reviewed
for impairment annually or whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash generating unit is determined
based on value-in-use calculations which require the use of assumptions

and estimates.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

Investment properties owned by the Group are assessed annually by an
independent valuer, Greater China Appraisal Limited (“Greater China”).
The valuation is performed on the basis of open market value of individual
property. The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an active market
for similar lease and other contracts. If information on current or recent
prices of investment properties is not available, the fair values of investment
properties are determined using discounted cash flow valuation techniques.
The assumptions used are mainly based on market conditions existing at

each balance date.

Estimate of net realisable value of properties held for sale

Management reviews the recoverable amount of properties held for sale at
each balance sheet date. The recoverable amount is the estimated selling
price of the properties less costs to sell. Management makes estimates in
determining the recoverable amount. The estimates are based on the current

market price of the projects.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements  %# & 1 H fi 5k

5. Segment information

(a)

Primary reporting format — business segments
At 31 December 2006, the Group is organised into four main business

segments:

(1) Sale of property and land use rights;

(2)  Operation of a shopping centre;

(3)  Rental from investment properties; and
(4)  Operation of hotels

Other operations of the Group mainly comprise property management,
restaurant and recreation operations, none of which are of a sufficient size

to be reported separately.
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(a) EEHEBX - BB BER

W% H it Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Segment information (Continued)

(@)  Primary reporting format — business segments (Continued)

(%)
BE—FEAREL A=+ —HIE The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2006 are as follows:
FRER T ERER > W
EY SR}
frmsE Wbl
Sales of S
properties Shopping HENE NS kA
and land centre  Investment Hotel Other g d |
use rights operations propetties operations operations Group
AR#®TL  AR®TT AR®TT ARWTT  ARWTT  AR%TL
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
SR Total segment turnover 1,608,887 449,518 321,304 351,366 113598 2,844,673
AR Inter-segment turnover - - - — (34,112) (34,112)
LON Turnover from external customers 1,608,387 449,518 321,304 351,366 79486 2,810,561
HER Segment results 363,804 57,664 189,787 90,227 (2807) 698,675
RO RLRA Unallocated costs (49,278)
BERA Operating profit 649,397
AEIA Finance income 21,366
VN Finance costs (27,779)
RE A — Finance costs-net (6,409)
HRHEHER Share of profit of a jointly
Fir it A controlled entity — — — — 708 708
Bt i A Profit before income tax 643,696
{5t 2 Income tax expenses (200,773)
AR Profit for the year 442,923
b b e B3 M3 A PR 4
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5.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Segment information (Continued)

(@)  Primary reporting format — business segments (Continued)

A Er ik H Pk

The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2005 as follows:

SEBER N TR SERTN T
EY R
BRSSO
Sales of £
properties Shopping /3¢ E S b
and land centre  Investment Hotel Other AgEH
use rights operations properties operations operations Group
ARETE  ARWTE ARMTT ARNTT ARWTT AR¥TE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
G NN Total segment turnover 1,329,818 854,209 307,079 293,318 104472 2,888,896
AR AR Inter-segment turnover — — — — (18,298) (18,298)
1O Turnover from external customers 1,329,818 854,209 307,079 293,318 86,174 2,870,598
R Segment results 150,944 56,789 136,938 65,997 (74) 410,594
RO BLIA Unallocated costs (29,947)
R EA Operating profit 380,647
BERA Finance income 9,598
MEHA Finance costs (2,907)
RGO — 134 Finance income-net 6,091
HLREHIER Share of profit of a jointly
i b 88 controlled entity — — — — 892 892
B B i e A Profit before income tax 388,230
i Income tax expenses (124,968)
ARAERRA Profit for the year 263,262

AR BERAE IR B S o 2 ] 488
2 5 ¥ I Bk 5 = 75 I ] IR ) — s vl

VT IL

Unallocated costs represent corporate expenses. Inter-segment transfers or

transactions are entered into under the similar terms that would also be available

to unrelated third parties.
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5. iER (@) 5. Segment information (Continued)
(a) FEREFEX BB BER (@)  Primary reporting format — business segments (Continued)
(#8)
Hoftn 5 R R G AR TR MR E Other segment items included in the consolidated income statement are as
Ay follows:

REZZRERANETZAZST—HILEE
Year ended 31 December 2006

ES &R
BRSSO
Sales of £
properties Shopping ~ HtEME  WEEH  HEH
and land centre  Investment Hotel Other AEH
userights  operations  properties  operations  operations Group

ARBTE AREFT ARWTE ARKFT ARETE AREFL
RMB000  RMB000 ~ RMB'000  RMBO00 ~ RMB000  RMB'000

ré Depreciation 1,367 12,690 11,599 36,003 5,348 67,007
3 Amortisation 32,066 — — — — 32,066
(W) /g (Reversal of )/provision for

R impairment of receivables (3,060) — — 699 (183) (2,544)
EREhES Reversal of impairment of

ERAIE/ES properties held

BEER for sale (39,725) — — — — (39,725)
T fE BBEER  Reversal of impairment

of inventories — (370) — — — (370)
2 fasmmmummar




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements  %# & 1 H fi 5k

5. AER s 5. Segment information (Continued)
(@ TEREEX-—E¥HELIBER (@)  Primary reporting format — business segments (Continued)
(#8)
HAt B SRR SRR R T E Other segment items included in the consolidated income statements are as
A follows:
BEZZZNET A= H LR
Year ended 31 December 2005
UEY &R, ]
BERRERE Wb
Sales of E
properties Shopping ~ HEEEMIE  WEEH  HEH
and land centre  Investment Hotel Other AEH
userights  operations ~ properties  operations  operations Group

ARETE ARBTE ARWTE ARMTT ARBTE ARWTL
RMB000 ~ RMB000 ~ RMB000  RMB000 ~ RMB000  RMB'00O

& Depreciation 1,119 12,023 10,059 33,952 5,169 62,322
3] Amortisation 14,382 — — — — 14,382
£/ (W) Provision for/(reversal of)
SRR impairment of receivables 5,676 5 2) 1,234 (918) 5,995
BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
Annual Report 2006 8 3
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5. iER (@) 5. Segment information (Continued)
(a) FEBFEHEX-EBHELIBER (@)  Primary reporting format — business segments (Continued)
(%)
REFEARFETZA=Z+—HIS The segment assets and liabilities at 31 December 2006 and capital
HEE R AL R —F TN expenditure for the year then ended are as follows:
T A=t H AL E AR S
FIARINT
L/EY &R
pEmbEsE Wb
Sales of £
properties Shopping ~ HtRME  WEEH  HEH
and land centre  Investment Hotel Other AGH
userights  operations  properties  operations  operations Group

ARBETE ARFT ARWTE ARBFT ARETE AREFL
RMB000 ~ RMB000 ~ RMB'000  RMBO00 ~ RMB000  RMB'000

B Segment assets 7,789,616 23781 3,159,398 679,114 41,255 11,893,164
JER IR Ajointly controlled entity — — — — 19,286 19,286
KNG E Unallocated assets 4,196,526
AR Total assets 16,108,976
IHRALR Segment liabilities 5,489,317 126,698 542,201 34,439 142912 6,335,567
R EAE Unallocated liabilities 692,591
maE Total liabilities 7,028,158
EARL Capital expenditure 797,254 3,407 17,172 6,989 1,010 825,832
84 e b B2 e R A v
SEEAFEH
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5. AER s 5. Segment information (Continued)
(@ TEREEX-—E¥HELIBER (@)  Primary reporting format — business segments (Continued)
(%)
REZRRFETZHA=Z—HIS The segment assets and liabilities at 31 December 2005 and capital
AEREM AR R E R R expenditure for the year then ended are as follows:
T A= IR E AR
FIARIITE
EY SR
fEmEsE Wb
Sales of £
properties Shopping  HEEEMIE  WEEH MR
and land centre  Investment Hotel Other |
userights  operations ~ properties  operations  operations Group

ARETE ARBTE ARWTE ARMTT ARWTE ARWTL
RMB000  RMB000 ~ RMB000  RMB000 ~ RMB000  RMB'000

N ERE Segment assets 4,794,705 22366 3,097,229 722,443 75707 8,912,450
SR B i A jointly controlled entity — — — — 20,092 20,092
KAEEE Unallocated assets 244,105
WEE Total assets 9,176,647
AHAE Segment liabilities 2,437,300 135,030 544,805 36,425 131,574 3,285,134
KA E Unallocated liabilities 733,951
e fE Total liabilities 4,019,085
BARX Capital expenditure 30,164 1,211 38,793 19,623 10,889 100,680
BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED 8
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5. Segment information (Continued)

(@)

Primary reporting format — business segments (Continued)

Segment assets consist primarily of property, plant and equipment, land use
rights, investment properties, properties under development, inventories,
receivables and operating cash. They exclude interest in a jointly controlled

entity, deferred taxation and corporate assets.

Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities. They exclude items such

as deferred taxation, corporate borrowings and dividends payable.

Capital expenditure comprises additions to property, plant and equipment,

investment properties and land use rights.

Secondary reporting format — geographical segments
Since all the Group’s turnover and operating profit are derived from activities

in the PRC, no geographical analysis is shown.

EEAEH
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

6. % -~ W Kk 6.  Property, plant and equipment
A4 Group
Rt
R R
Furniture,
W B 4 fixtures,
TR Plant equipment iR AN
g Hotel and and motor  Construction At
Buildings properties  machinery vehicles  in progress Total
AR®FE  AR¥FT  AR¥TT AR¥TL AREFr ARETx
RMB000 ~ RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB00O
“ZZnE-A-H At 1 January 2005
Ak ‘ Cost 2420 685977 177,883 116,976 67.387 1272453
ZEH R Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (86376)  (175,929) (49,329) (36,659) — (348,293)
R (. Net book amount 137,854 510,048 128,554 80,317 67,387 924,160
RE-ZZNL Year ended
+ZH %1“—‘ HILAR 31 December 2005
SERRIE Opening net ook amount 137,854 510,048 128,554 80,317 67,387 924,160
1 Additions 30,037 17,915 11,820 2,495 18,490 80,757
L Transfer m — 457 23,090 (84,743) (61,196)
ik Depreciation (4252) (24,652) (17,370) (16,048) - (62,322)
EH Disposals — — (1,398) (526) - (1924)
HURHR T 1 Closing net book amount 163,639 503,311 122,063 89,328 1,134 879,475
ZZFHHFZA=F—H Ac31 December 2005
Ak ‘ Cost 254267 703,889 177,071 138,118 L3 1274479
SETHITE R i Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (90,628) (200,578) (55,008) (48,790) — (395,004)
R Net book amount 163,639 503,311 122,063 89,328 1,134 879,475
REZZENE Year ended
+ZH _?.1“4 H IEAE 31 December 2006
SENIHR T (A Opening net book amount 163,639 503,311 122,063 89,328 1,134 879,475
Kt Additions 25 747 5,839 9,532 13,653 29,796
s Transfer — — 117 10,944 (11,061) —
il Depreciation (4518) (24,649) (18,585) (19,255) - (67,007)
RE Disposals (43) (8.215) (520) (1,214) — (9.992)
UM Closing net book amount 159,103 471,194 108914 89,335 3,726 832,272
ZZEAEFZH=F—H  At31 December 2006
%N ‘ Cost 254,230 696,421 176,955 155,252 3726 1,086,584
At R Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (95127)  (225227) (68,041) (65917) — (454,312)
R Net book amount 159,103 471,194 108,914 89,335 3,726 832,272

g g i H A AR 37,591,000 00 (—%F
FTHAE © NRHE41,808,0007C) 786 A
AHFEEE > 1,506,000 0 (ZFEAAE
AN EHE 898,000 7C) FHA S Sk & A
A NER#27,910,0007C (ZFEF RAE
NEH19,616,000 0) HlFH A L H

H o

Depreciation expense of RMB37,591,000 (2005: RMB41,808,000) has been
included in cost of sales, RMB1,506,000 (2005: RMB898,000) in selling and
marketing costs and RMB27,910,000 (2005: RMB19,616,000) in administrative
expenses.
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6. ¥~ WM () Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
AR ] Company
BB
R R
Furniture,
WG BB fixtures,
R Plant  equipment ~ FERTLH
B Hotel and and motor  Construction A3t
Buildings properties  machinery vehicles  in progress Total
AR®TE  AR¥Tr AEETT AR®Tr AR®Tx ARETxH
RMBO000  RMB000  RMB000  RMBO000  RMB000  RMB000
“EZhE-A-N At 1 January 2005
A Cost 210,547 (85,977 171,721 109,094 64533 1241872
ZEHTE B A Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (75,349) (175,929) (43,148) (36,080) — (330,506)
B Net book amount 135,198 510,048 128,573 73,014 64,533 911,366
BRE_ZZHA Year ended
e S R S 31 December 2005
IR E Opening net book amount 135,198 510,048 128,573 73,014 64,533 911,366
il Additions 30,037 17,915 5,984 975 18,454 73,365
i Transfer — — 457 20,490 (82,143) (61,196)
ik Depreciation (3.592) (24,652) (16,347) (15,108) — (60,199)
& Disposals — = (1,358) (428) — (1,786)
WK 0 Closing net book amount 161,643 503,311 116,809 78943 844 861,550
“ZFh4E+FH=+—H  At31 December 2005
A Cost 240,584 703,889 165,621 127,707 844 1,238,645
ZEHTE B A Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (78,941) (200,578) (48,812) (48,764) — (377,095)
BRI Net book amount 161,643 503,311 116,809 78,943 844 861,550
REZZEAE Year ended
FoAE P kAR 31 December 2006
IR Opening net book amount 161,643 503,311 116,809 78,943 844 861,550
i Additions 25 747 5,161 9,532 13,455 28,920
il Transfer — — 117 10,944 (11,061) —
Y Depreciation (3,813) (24,649) (17,818) (17,030) — (63,310)
s Disposals 43) (8,215) (481) (1,179) — (9918)
AR IR R Closing net book amount 157,812 471,194 103,788 81,210 3,038 817,242
“ZZNETTHZ1—H  At31 December 2006
A Cost 240,547 696,421 164,795 145,626 338 1250627
ST R Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (82,735) (225,227) (61,007) (64,416) — (433,385)
e Net book amount 157,812 471,194 103,788 81,210 3,238 817,242
b b R B 3 e A R )
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Investment properties
AR A A
BETAZT—HIEEE
Group and Company
Year ended 31 December

2006 2005

ARW T NS T

RMB’000 RMB’000

A At the beginning of the year 3,052,740 3,047,740
KFEdGE (A A — AR Fair value gains (included in

(Bt & 23) other gains-net) (note 23) 48,000 5,000

HEARE At the end of the year 3,100,740 3,052,740

BEYER _FEAEL A=1+—H
ROBSL ~ A SR BRI AG (E A 3 A (E
AR RIS o FPAGE ERER I

AL BOE 2 AR — A
AR TV (B 4 25 AN R 972,740,000 7C (=
FERAE - NRW 972,740,000 78) H14
AiEERK AR (EAME) > 2
B A B A R T R L A T
HBUF (TBUR D) i lmli FTR 2008 4E4E 5
U e o IR HE  BUT IR R
A7 TR UL 65 e R AR A o
TIHME - ARl ERR /R ZFEAE
TZAZT— BB EYERN AT EE
RN o

&
N\
Vi

“EFFNFEFSAS TR AAT
BRI A B L - BT 2
R (LA T L (B E3500))

The investment properties were revalued at 31 December 2006 by an independent,
professionally qualified valuer, Greater China Appraisal Limited. Valuations were

based on discounted cash flow projections.

Included in investment properties above is a piece of land in Beijing, the PRC held
for undetermined future use (the “Existing Land”) with net book value of
approximately RMB972,740,000 (2005: RMB972,740,000). The directors have
been advised that the Existing Land might have to be handed over to the Beijing
Municipal Government (the “Government”) for the use of 2008 Olympic Games
held in Beijing, the PRC. If that happens, the Government will compensate the
Company with respect to the Existing Land in accordance with the relevant rules
and regulations in the PRC. The directors believe that the fair value of this Existing

Land equals to its carrying amount as at 31 December 2006.

Subsequent to 31 December 2006, the Company reached an agreement with the
Government and BNSIGC whereby the Government will fully recover the

Company for the book value of the Existing Land (note 35(b)).
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7. BEWRE @) Investment properties (Continued)
ARG BB BOE Y A 4 2 MR T (A 2 BT The Group’s interests in investment properties at their net carrying amounts are
W analysed as follows:
ARRM AR
+=H=+—H
Group and Company
As at 31 December
2006 2005
ARWTR ARWTIE
RMB’000 RMB’000
A EE N RALMBE LT > BRA In Beijing, the PRC, held on:
AR B Leases of over 50 years 1,212,000 1,210,000
+ &7 FEHL Leases between 10 years and 50 years 1,888,740 1,842,740
3,100,740 3,052,740
Bl R T A A

EEAEH
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- 45 I A 8.  Land use rights
M LI ELSEMN 2 EEHE The Group’s interests in land use rights represent prepaid operating lease payments

o HERWFHE TR -

and their net book values are analysed as follows:

AEH ARH
Group Company
+ZHA=1+—H +ZH=1+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
ARMTE  ABBFE  ARWTE  ARHFE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
JA e A RAEAIE - In the PRC held on:
it
HAAF LA Leases of over 50 years — 92,909 — 92,909
TR A Leases of between 10 to 50 years 1,235 1,291 — —
1,235 94,200 — 92,909
A%H Y /A3
Group Company
BETAZT—HIEE REFSAZT—HIEE
Year ended 31 December Year ended 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
AR¥TE  AR¥TT AR¥TE AR¥TC
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
#—H—H At 1 January 94,200 438,615 92,909 93,579
s Additions 796,036 19,923 75,148 5,575
8 Amortisation (56) (702) — (670)
LN ik S Tranfer to properties
(Pft5E 9) under development (note 9) (888,945) (363,636) (168,057) (5,575)
R+=HA=+—H At 31 December 1,235 94,200 — 92,909
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AR EMEE  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

9. HEhYE 9.  Properties under development
AEH ARH
Group Company
+ZA=+—H +=HA=+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
AR¥TL  AR%TT AR¥WTE AR¥TE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
it—H—H At 1 January 3,267,300 2,183,509 1,094,046 979,247
s Additions 2,405,241 1,574,817 1,661,014 479,293
ERN =N Transfer from property,
A (M5 o) plant and equipment (note 6) — 61,196 — 61,196
&l ff7 R R Transfer from land
(BT 8) use rights (note 8) 888,945 363,636 168,057 5,575
BB ENE Transfer to properties
wh-IE7ES held for sale (756,871) (915,858) (521,342) (431,265)
R+=A=1+—H At 31 December 5,804,615 3,267,300 2,401,775 1,094,046
B Non-current 299,030 570,974 297,096 567,685
b Current 5,505,585 2,696,326 2,104,679 526,361
5,804,615 3,267,300 2,401,775 1,094,046
b fi 4 Land use rights 1,417,761 626,986 372,012 248,797
FE L EARLEHE  Finance costs capitalised 147,107 54,211 35,126 5,301
B A Development costs 4,239,747 2,586,103 1,994,637 839,948

5,804,615 3,267,300 2,401,775 1,094,046

LA B B A
e
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9. BHPYE ©) 9.  Properties under development (Continued)
BHEE b L R RERE B A0 T Movements of land use rights in properties under development are as follows:
AL As ]
Group Company
BETA=ZA—HEEE REFSA = —HIREE
Year ended 31 December Year ended 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
ARMFL  ARMTE  ARMTA  ARETFL
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
h—H—H At 1 January 626,986 359,595 248,797 294,017
b 8 RS Amortisation of land use rights (28,412) (11,079) (7,373) (4,949)
$8 T b o R Tranfer from land use rights
(K5 8) (note 8) 888,945 363,636 168,057 5,575
LN Transfer to properties
EHIIR/ES held for sale
(BiH&E 13) (note 13) (69,758) (85,166) (37,469) (45,846)
B+=H=+—H At 31 December 1,417,761 626,986 372,012 248,797
RZFERFETFZA=Z+—H o AEE Certain land use rights in properties under development pledged as securities for
DME R AR 222,724,000 6 (ZFF long term bank borrowings of RMB120,000,000 (2005: Nil) amounted to
A ) KOO BB SR RMB222,724,000 (2005: Nil).

FMEE B 43 > S T RIMATEA
R #120,000,0007C (—FEFAF : ) o

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED 9 3
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10. B2 ) B KA 3k 10. Investment in and loans to subsidiaries
AR
Company
2006 2005
FETIE > A Unlisted investments, at cost 821,784 493,299
I BB 2 7] R Loans to subsidiaries 1,583,337 1,470,067
2,405,121 1,963,366
1 o 2 ) R SRS A > L[ Loans to subsidiaries are unsecured, have no fixed terms of repayment and carry
SERR S > BN F e T 45 R interest at prevailing market rates.
AT P W 2~ TR N R 3t The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2006. All
LC s VA - =2 S/ o | subsidiaries are established and operate in the PRC.
= H RS A R
i3 el M S MR
A Fifi g SR T
Registered share Group’s equity ~ Group's equity
R ER =31 capital and interest held interest held
Name Principal activities paid up capital directly indirectly
AR A 5 7 B B 3 PR A BT NG 83.14% —
(TREME ] (k) Property development RMB500,180,000
Beijing North Star Real Estate Development
Company Limited (‘BNSRE”) (note a)
AR R HIRA A (Bt o) [ NG 80% 20%
Beijing North Star Lu Zhou Commercial Trading Trading RMB1,000,000
Co., Ltd (note c)
AR R R R WA (Wt b) HERRE ESTr 59.81% —
Beijing Wuzhou Miller Beer Garden Restaurant Restaurant operation US$1,346,000
Joint Venture Company Limited (note b)
TR REEARAR (o) SN O FT0 72.35% —
Beijing Recreation Centre Company Limited (note b) Recreation and catering services 1US$8,500,000
LRIt RERYEE A RRAELAR (HEc) ESE: NG 80% 15%
Beijing North Star Xin He Property Management Property management RMBS,000,000
Company Limited (note c)
EFIRGEHDEERARFEAT (k) ES L NI 80% 20%

Beijing North Star Xin Cheng Property Property management RMBS,000,000

Management Company Limited (note c)

LA B B A
e




10. WBAY (80

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10. Subsidiaries (Continued)

A e ik H R

kI EE A A KM KM
A i ELEC) B
Registered share Group’s equity ~ Group'’s equity
VTES ER =31 capital and interest held interest held
Name Principal activities paid up capital directly indirectly
EritREETLERARAR (Bt d) ES T REMTEA AR 80% —
Beijing North Star Convention Centre Development Property development Registered share capital
Co., Ltd (note d) RMB1,700,000,000,
HloEA - ARH
paid up capital
RMB340,000,000
At RARRI R A RAR (HEEb) B e — 51%
Beijing Jiang Zhuang Hu Property Co., Limited (noteb) ~ Property development US$16,000,000
AR R B E B ATRA R (L c) B AR 5% 95%
Beijing Tian Cheng Tian Property Co., Limited (note c) Property development RMB11,000,000
A B E R FA R A (T o) UESES NG — 51%
Beijing New Prosperity Co., Ltd (note ¢) Property development RMB30,000,000
R ZERWERARFEAF (M c) R NS — 51%
Beijing Heavenly Sky Continental Catering Co., Ltd Catering RMB300,000

(note ¢)

(@

JORES M i — R A PR AR
FBE A R R A A 2 AR A A
SERR A (LA A AR

HAFRREEGEAT - §EE

YNGIE L INE < NEI P S ey

ARBEER B LFIAE » Witk
oA AT 43 B R -

&
3
B
HE

BEAFRSEREMEAT -

WoEEANFEFAZF—H AR
AREIEFEAR SR OB RAR
NEMEABEBALARE
338,000,000 7C > {EEHAEKE
A1199.41% -

(@)  BNSRE is a joint stock limited company. A joint stock limited company is

a company having a registered share capital divided into shares of equal par

value.

(b)  These companies are equity joint ventures. Equity joint ventures are sino-

foreign joint ventures of which the partners’ capital contribution ratios are

defined in the joint venture contracts and the partners’ profit-sharing ratios

are in proportion to the capital contribution ratos.

(o) These companies are limited liability companies.

(d)  Asat31 December 2006, the Company’s capital injection to Beijing North

Star Convention Centre Development Co., Ltd. amounted to

RMB338,000,000, representing 99.41% of its paid up capital.
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AR EMEE  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

11. St W ¥ 2

11. Interest in a jointly controlled entity

A%
Group
+ZAZ+—H
As at 31 December

2006 2005 2

AR
Company
+ZH=4—H
As at 31December

006 2005

AR¥TE  ARETT  ARWTZ  ARWTL

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
FETBA ST RAE Unlisted investment, at cost — — 18,360 18,360
7R e A 5 Group’ share of net assets 19,286 20,092 — —
19,286 20,092 18,360 18,360
AL
Group
BET A=+ —HILARE
Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
ARW TR ARHT T
RMB’000 RMB’000
A—H—H At 1 January 20,092 19,200
JRE A L ] 422 Share of a jointly controlled
B ¥R entity’s result
— R i s - profit before income tax 862 1,138
— B - income tax (154) (246)
— B EAA A - dividends declared (1,514) —
wr—H=1+—H At 31 December 19,286 20,092
96 b b e B3 M3 A PR 4
Erzoza




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements  %# & H H Fif i

11. S P B (e 11. Interest in a jointly controlled entity (Continued)

JefR SR CE R A PR F] > AR e Beijing North Star Neusoft Information Technology Company Limited, a jointly
fEILRIEEH R > 20 e N RALAIE controlled entity (JCE”) of the Group, is incorporated in the PRC, which is
JRALEY > SO 2 108 Al e B e principally engaged in multimedia information network development, system
RSB R R o JUREH integration and software development. The Group has a 51% interest in its
A H 519 M PTA RERIUCAEHE - DL R ownership and profit sharing and a 50% interest in voting power. The following
50% HYFRMHE o LA G40 2 AR B 1E 4% amounts represent the Groups 51% share of the assets and liabilities, and sales and
SRR EENEEMAR, DRaE results of the jointly controlled entity.

FIZERE T REAG Y 519% (3%E o

A4 B =L WA #H A
Year Assets Liabilities Revenue Expenses Net profit
AR¥TrE AR¥TT AR¥%TE AR%Trt AR¥Tr
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
2005 34,686 14,594 35,921 (35,029) 892
2006 24,481 5,195 18,306 (17,598) 708
AR AT 52 3L ] 42 ) o 0 I There are no contingent liabilities or capital commitment relating to the Group’s
FEATESR AR ESCEARE - e dL 4% interest in the jointly controlled entity, and no contingent liabilities or capital
T E A B IR R B VS ARG - commitment exist for the JCE itself.
12. 1 12. Inventories
A%H AR
Group Company
+ZH=+—H +ZH=1+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
AR¥TE AR¥TT AR¥TE AR¥T
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
g {8y 4 (1 Goods for resale 37,395 34,559 36,681 34,810
THFER Consumables 16,461 21,698 16,236 20,456
W A B E A Less: provison for inventories (768) (1,138) (768) (1,138)
53,088 55,119 52,149 54,128
B AR AE AW AE S E The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in cost of sales amounted
AR 4 AL AR M 358,869,000 TG to RMB358,869,000 (2005: RMB758,899,000).

(ZEFHAF - NRE#758,899,0007T) °

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED 9 7
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AR EMEE  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

13. fFFHBCHRYE 13. DProperties held for sale
AL AR
Group Company
+=A=+—H +=H=+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
AR¥TE  ARWTTE ARWTE AR¥TT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
o PR Land use rights 67,309 112,393 45,678 45,085
MES &AL 4% Finance costs capitalised 18,901 20,760 14,587 —
BH A A Development costs 733,417 940,564 537,413 546,336
W W Less: provision for impairment loss — (39,725) — (8,475)
819,627 1,033,992 597,678 582,946
o EH 4 2LV U 3 Y R A Movement of land use rights in properties held for sale are as follows:
e
AEH AR
Group Company
RIEFZH=Z4— R Rk A =Z T — B
Year ended 31 December Year ended 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
ARBTE  ARWTIE ARWTE ARWTC
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
Mm—H—H At 1 January 112,393 38,995 45,085 30,096
il Additions 1,537 61,679 1,537 8,853
A B I Transfer from properties under
(Fit&E9) development (note 9) 69,758 85,166 37,469 45,846
- Hbf PR Amortisation of land use rights (3,598) (2,601) (1,635) (1,4406)
FEASHE A Recognised as cost of sales (112,781) (70,846) (36,778) (38,264)
R+ZHA=t+—H At 31 December 67,309 112,393 45,678 45,085
T




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements  %# & 1 H fi 5k

14. ME WO 3 B 30 fib I ook S 14. ‘Trade and other receivables

AL AR
Group Company
+=HA=+—H +ZH=1+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
AR¥TE  ARWTIE ARWTLE AR®TET
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
B AR K Trade receivables 32,006 41,801 25,021 25,231
B ORHRAE M Less: provision for impairment
of receivables (10,905) (13,449) (10,424) (10,086)
JER R — 548 Trade receivables - net 21,101 28,352 14,597 15,145
FEATBL K — £ S Prepaid tax - Income tax 52,916 6,584 — —
BB — HABIE  Prepaid tax - Others 94,287 50,739 40,855 28,625
TR & Deposits of land use rights
(Pff5E a) (note a) 148,176 — — —
HoA T A 308 Other prepayments 12,221 15,294 8,285 11,266
HoAb Sk — 548 Other receivables - net 25,834 28,551 11,667 16,563
JREMS A Dividend receivable 1,514 — 1,514 20,791
356,049 129,520 76,918 92,390
WERE () AR R 2 WSR2 )AL s LSRR s e B B Note () A subsidiary of the Company, Beijing New Prosperity Company Limited (the “New
R (HAER)) BE=Ir AR BE Prosperity”), sighed an agroement with the thitd party O e develo T RIERU I D]
HFE C [t LB B AT ok o R in Zhongguancun Software Park. As at 31 December 2006, deposits amounting to RMB
2006 4F 12 1 31 H BASER A L (i FIHE 148,176,000 has been paid by the New Prosperity.
4 NREH 148,176,000 TC ©
R S S B L A BSR4 S B B The fair values of trade and other receivables are not materially different from their
MR T (TP book values.
BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED 9 9
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P

.
i‘ "‘ -
Sy - i

14. MEWCHR 3k B Ho A MEW K D8 (41)  14. Trade and other receivables (Continued)
MNRZEEANR _EERL T _H=14— At 31 December 2006 and 2005, the ageing analysis of the trade receivables was as
H > BRI RE AT T - follows:
AL AR
Group Company
+ZH=+—H +ZA=+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
AR¥TE  ARWTET ARWTE AR¥TT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
RAELLA Within half year 12,913 14,978 10,899 13,183
AR A Over half year and within one year 5,121 4,195 2,697 1,356
—FE Over one year 13,972 22,628 11,425 10,692
32,006 41,801 25,021 25,231

WM LR B TRE 28
BRI AR 2 B B AT RT L o fAAS
REERLZE - K IHE 5 Rl %
A fE B -

AL IR T A AR

The credit terms in connection with sales of properties and land use rights granted

to the customers are set out in the sale and purchase agreements and vary from one

agreement to another. There is no concentration of credit risk with respect to trade

receivables, as the Group has a large number of customers.

EEAEH



15. ZRURESATEK - BlEMBLE

FEY

(a)

2 PR TSR AT A7 AL (i) AR B B @
FRI R BARLE Ry AT LA E YN

A A R T A BOT SR A7 3K

(i) 24T EEAN LRI E AR

PERAE AL SRA T PR B

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements  %# & 1 H fi 5k

15. Restricted bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents

Restricted bank deposits are including: (i) the guarantee of construction of
certain properties pursuant to the relevant government requirements, (ii)

guarantee deposits as security for certain mortgage loans to customers.

(b)  BEBLERERIME - BE MBS (b)  Cash and cash equivalents include the following for the purpose of the
EyaETIER - consolidated cash flow statement:
AR AR
Group Company
+=ZA=+—H +ZA=+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
ARMFE  ARBTE  ARBTE  ARETE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
SRATAF S RBLGE  Cagh ac banks and in hand 993,232 511,646 352,808 285,584
FIBRATA Short-term bank deposics 3,924,489 17,518 3,922,889 15918
4,917,721 529,164 4,275,697 301,502

FERBSRAT AR R B HE 1. 72% 52
2.52% (ZEZHE 1.72% &
2.25%) o

The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was 1.72% to 2.52%

(2005: 1.72% to 2.25%) per annum.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED 1 O 1
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15. ZBRSATE - Blensl4
/Y (50
B4 KB A S Y IR T 48 0L T 51 8%
W L

15. Restricted bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents (Continued)

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the following

currencies:

| Y,/ |
Group Company
+=H=+—H +=ZH=1+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
AR¥TE  AR®TT AR¥BTLE AR%TT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
N RERmD] 4,911,897 519,207 4,269,882 291,554
e S Al 5,762 6,497 5,753 6,488
ki HK dollar 62 3,460 62 3,460
4,917,721 529,164 4,275,697 301,502
b SEIbR TE 2E e A PR A ]

EEAEH



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements  %# & 1 H fi 5k

16. JBAR 16.  Share capital
“RBNAE ZRENE
Y BRI FoAE
As at ANAESEE) As at
31 December 2005 Movement 31 December 2006
AR¥TE ARWTE AR¥TE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
Al fi > S8 MBURIRA  Registered, issued and fully paid
FE it A A Non-liquid shares
B A Ik Shares held by domestic legal person 1,160,000 (1,160,000) —
A7 PR R I Liquid shares subject to sales restrictions
B A 0 AR Shares held by State owned leagal person — 1,160,000 1,1600,000
BN i Shares held by domestic leagal person — 750,000 750,000
— 1,910,000 1,910,000
e BB Ak 2 1 i B Mt Listed shares
BN LR Shares listed in the main land
ANR#EEER (AR (A shares) — 750,000 750,000
54 ETE) Foreign invested shares,
ShERR (HIR) listed in Hong Kong (H shares) 707,020 — 707,020
707,020 750,000 1,457,000
At Total 1,867,020 1,500,000 3,367,020
BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED 1 O 3
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16. A (40 16. Share capital (Continued)

A JBANH A B 07 T A (] S5 R i o A shares and H shares rank pari passu in all respects.

ANFERZFTNFNA I AR On 25 September 2006, the Company issued 1,500,000,000 A shares with par
TTABE A+ A 75 BAE LR35 i value of RMB 1 each at a price of RMB 2.4 per share through a public offering.
LT o AQFIEET AR ERA On 16 October 2006, the shares were listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange. The
1£1,500,000,000% > 5 BEEEATAE Ay A\ R net proceeds raised from the offering (net of issuance costs of RMB82,930,000)
2.4 0 MBMBABETENARK amounted to approximately RMB3,517,070,000. On 11 December 2006, the
82,930,000 % > HEEE AR Company signed a supplementary agreement with an A Share underwriter, under
3,517,070,000 7 « i ~FFAFE+ A which the underwriter agreed to return issurance cost amounting to
tT—H > AN A R E AR RMB15,000,000 to the Company, consequently the total proceeds from the offering
AT BRI A BB T A IRIRSE 2 7R S o ol vl amounted to approximately RMB3,532,070,000.

Felimk - AR RRLE A BT T K8
13 I 58 B S U 5 2 A 1R 415,000,000
T MBEEESEMRARK
3,532,070,000 JG ©

AL B b A 7
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements  %# & 1 H fi 5k

17. il f§ 17. Reserves
AL Group

ot

Other reserves

BRAMEE

HRAKS Sattory  {EREAKE

N Statutory public  Discretionary PR
Capital reserve benefit reserve ik Retained
reserve fund fund fund Subtotal earnings

ARRTE  ARETE  ARMTT  ARETT  ARETE  ARWTE
RMBO00O ~ RMBO0O ~ RMB00O  RMBO0OO  RMBO00  RMBI000

“ZFNE-A-N Balance at 1 January 2005 1,326,539 171,952 155,651 140,565 1,794,707 1,381,754
AL Profit for the year — — — — — 253,604
ZRREELE 2004 final dividend — — — - = (280,033)
AR Transfer from retained arnings - 25,012 2,755 20903 68,670 (68,670)

ZEBHEZHA=TR Balance at 31 December 2005 1,326,539 196,964 178,406 161,468 1,863,377 1,286,635

HER - Representing:
“EERETAZAH Proposed final dividend
BRASRE at 31 December 2005 46,676
TRE A — Hopth Retained earnings - others 1,239,959
1,286,635
BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
Annual Report 2006 1 O 5



106

AR EMEE  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

17. Gl (s 17. Reserves (Continued)
AL Group
H bt
Other reserves
BREAME
Y Sattory  {ERAKE
g3 1 Statutory public  Discretionary PR e Al
Capital reserve benefit teserve it Retained
feserve fund fund fund Subtotal earnings
ARBTE  AR¥TT  ARMTL  ARMTT  AR¥TE  AR¥TE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ZEBNE--N Balance at 1 January 2006 1,326,539 196,964 178,406 161,468 1,863,377 1,286,635
ARt Issue of A shares 2,032,070 — — — 203,070 —
A Profit for the year — - — — — 395,274
“RFHFEERE 2005 final dividend - - — — — (46,676)
Ei (iR Reclassification (note ) — 178,406 (178,4006) — — —
R AR RER Transfer from retained earnings — 45812 — — 45,812 (45,812)
ERANETAZET-H Balancear31 December2006 3,358,609 421,182 — 161468 3941259 1589421
HER - Representing:
ZEENEFZAZA Proposed final dividend
HRA SIS at 31 December 2006 134,681
fRERA - A Retained earnings - others 1,454,740
1,589,421

AL IR T A AR

EEAEH
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17. ffiflE (&) 17. Reserves (Continued)
AR Company
H b
Other reserves
B ARE
BRAKS Satutory  fERAKS

Ak it Statutory public  Discretionary PR A
Capital teserve benefit reserve it Retained
teserve fund fund fund Subtotal earnings

ARBTE  ARETE  ARMTE  ARKFT  AR®TT  ARWTE
RMB0O00  RMBOO0  RMB00O  RMBO0OO  RMBOO0  RMBU000

ZZBHE-H Balance at 1 January 2005, 1,457,913 142,760 142,759 142,760 1,886,192 1,269,308
AL F Profit for the year — = = — — 243,073
“ERMEFLERE 2004 final dividend - — — — — (280,03)
AR Transfer from retained earnings — 20,903 20903 20,903 62,709 (62,709)

“EFhE-HET-H Balance at 31 December 2005 1,457,913 163,663 163,662 163,663 1,948,901 1,169,619

TR - Representing:
“EERETAZH Proposed final dividend
HRASRE at 31 December 2005 46,676
PREEA — HiAty Retained earnings - others 1,122,943
1,169,619
BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
Annual Report 2006 1 O 7
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17. Gt (@) 17. Reserves (Continued)
AR Company
J A
Other reserves
BRARE
B ARSE Sattory  {ERAKE

g3 ] Statutory public  Discretionary PR B
Capital reserve benefit teserve it Retained
feserve fund fund fund Subtotal earnings

ARRTE  AREFE  ARBFT  AR®TX  AR%®TE  ARRTRE
RMBO0O  RMB0OO  RMBOOO  RMBO00  RMBO00  RMB000

ZZENE—H—H Balance at 1 January 2006 1,457,913 163,663 163,662 163,663 1,948,901 1,169,619
NE G Issue of A shares 2,032,070 — — — 2,032,070 —
ALERH Profit for the year — _ _ _ _ 329,639
CEREREERRE 2005 final dividend — — — — — (46,676)
A (k) Reclassification (note a) — 163,662 (163,662) — _ _
I B Transfer from retained earnings — 33,517 - - 33,517 (33,517)
“REAEFAE Balance at 31 December 2006 3,489,983 360,842 — 163,663 4,014,488 1,419,085
itk Representing:

“EENEF A=A Proposed find dividend

BRFIRE at 31 December 2006 134,681
R Retained earnings-others 1,284,404
1,419,085

N EENEF A= BALARZ Ak As at 31 December 2006, the distributable reserve of the Company amounted to
BB IR 1,419,085.000 8 (—EZFi4E :  RMBLA19,085,000 (2005: RMBI,169,619,000).
1,169,619,000 7T)

AL B b A 7
108 =



17.

i a0

REAA T R AW TA RS B2 ER4
S 5 4% e 452 Fh R A A A
H T2 RBL AR 10% SEBE &
OB o B AN 4 PR A 4
WEA o

INTERRROR B bR FBORAEME » AT R BT
BARE - ERAREZAREIEE L
TREARL

B5E )

W= FZHE A L BB —FFRE—A
— HEAEA T (R ARSI A R %) - AR R
FENFRAHHBEEA TS - RIBRE =T EA
A T H BB < ARk > M TR A B A3
BB IR IR ER) > AL FEE-ZZRET A
=t RREE AT SR AR  BIRAEATEE
FREER -

17.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A Er ik H Pk

Reserves (Continued)

According to the respective Articles of Association, the Company and subsidiaries
are required to transfer 10% of their profit after taxation, as shown in the financial
statements prepared under the relevant accounting principles and financial
regulations applicable to PRC enterprises (‘PRC GAAP”), to their statutory reserve
fund. The statutory reserve fund can be used to offset accumulated loss or converted

as share capital of the Company.

The proposed transfer to the discretionary reserve fund is subject to approval by
the shareholders in general meeting. Its usage is similar to that of the statutory

reserve fund.

note (a)

In accordance with the amendment of the Company Law of PRC on 27 October 2005 and effective
from 1 January 2006, the Company decided not to accrue for statutory public benefit fund from the
year 2006. In accordance with the “Circular on Accounting Treatment Following the Implementation of
Company Law” issued by Ministry of Finance on 15 March 2006, the balance of statutory public benefit

fund as at 31 December 2005 should be converted into statutory reserve fund.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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18, MEAT Sk B U il A 5k 95 18. Trade and other payables

AL AR
Group Company
+=HA=+—H +=ZH=1—H
As at 31 December As at 31December
2006 2005 2006 2005
AR¥TE  ARWTE ARWTE AR¥TT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
JEAT IR Trade payables 149,939 172,576 120,061 147,059
TR Advances from customers 2,407,318 975,567 791,367 478,640
JERHER (BfFE 34) Dividends payable (note 34) — 174,000 — 174,000
JRE A — B g 2 Dividends payable to minority
D BB A shareholders of a subsidiary 7,944 6,015 — —
JERE TR Accrued construction costs 4,699 16,641 4,699 16,641
JEGHBREE A Accrued properties
under development costs 378,734 359,004 213,475 154,014
JE b R AR Amount due to
(FifaE 34) BNSIGC (note 34) 95,387 4,810 71,893 8,136
FARESFLE Accrued bond interests 37,571 — 37,571 —
JREAST L 1y R Land premium payable
(Fif&E a) (note a) 435,070 435,070 435,070 435,070
BRI Special purpose payable
(Ft3E b) (note b) 114,308 134,904 — —
HoAth e 2K Other payables 251,801 271,945 309,474 352,295
3,882,771 2,550,532 1,983,610 1,765,855

JEA 2 B/ A R P S > S HL2%

Il 2 fE R

BiFGE () A% TR Ay 14 R SCAT I B A bR b 3t i 3
(R 7,35)

The amount due to BNSIGC is unsecured, interest free and has no fixed terms of

repayment.

Note (a) This is the unpaid land premium of the Existing Land (note 7, 35).

BHERE (b) A IEL A2 2 O AR R BT 3 P i [ £ - s
R RIR o BRI BUR IR — UL 4R
BT — R (BRATT A LA i
f PR AR P RO A > %R R
A7 B ] — R T 1 SR T B B it e
Vg T B s Sk AL BRI ) o R BN S
FoeZIE B S A AR 20,596,000 T (—F %
FAE © ARWE 12,003,000 76)

Note (b) This represented refund of consideration paid for land use rights from the relevant government
authority. In accordance with a notice issued on 1 September 1995 by the Beijing Municipal
Government, the Group is required to use the proceeds from such refund for municipal
infrastructure and green belt construction of one of the Group’s properties under developments.
During the year ended 31 December 2006, approximately RMB 20,596,000 (2005: RMB
12,003,000) have been paid out for the Project.

LA B B A
e
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18. MEAT R B oAb MEAY »k B (40  18. Trade and other payables (Continued)

REFEZANEL-EEFRFTA=T At 31 December 2006 and 31 December 2005, the ageing analysis of the trade
—H o BRI HRE AT T payables were as follows:
AL AL
Group Company
+ZH=+—H +ZH=Z1—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
AR¥TE  ARWTIE ARWTE AR®TET
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
LAEDLA Within half year 123,895 160,004 106,193 140,563
AR Over half year and within one year 14,258 2,641 7,402 2,342
—H Lk Over one year 11,786 9,931 6,466 4,154
149,939 172,576 120,061 147,059
19. W84 19. Tax payable
AL AL
Group Company
+ZA=Z+—H +ZA=Z+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
AR¥TE  ARWTT ARWTE AR®TEC
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
R A2 e 5B Income tax payable 43,024 29,943 33,707 26,328
TEAC 3R Business tax payable 5,706 13,715 2,902 2,747
JEA 1 3t {F Land appreciation tax payable 53,103 — 9,928 —
HoAt Others 4,609 3,964 3,583 2,620
106,442 47,622 50,120 31,695
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AR EMEE  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

20. 20. Borrowings
ALEH AR
Group Company
+ZA=Z+—H +=ZH=+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
ARBTR  ARETE  ARMTE  ARETL
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
wt AJEE) B R Borrowings included
EE in non-current liabilities
AR (E Secured borrowings
(B &E 1) (note i) 120,000 — 120,000 —
AT K Unsecured borrowings 600,000 400,000 600,000 400,000
RESR Long term bonds
(PR5E i) (note i) 1,478,980 — 1,478,980 —
2,198,980 400,000 2,198,980 400,000
W —FREHE Less: current portion of
REIEK long term borrowings (400,000) - (400,000) —
1,798,980 400,000 1,798,980 400,000
A A VLB B 5 Borrowings included
3K in current liabilities
TR K Short term borrowings 250,000 470,000 250,000 470,000
—AE A2 1 Y Current portion of
R long term borrowings 400,000 — 400,000 —
650,000 470,000 650,000 470,000
fEskast Total Borrowings 2,448,980 870,000 2,448,980 870,000
Mgk ) REFZAETZH=1—H - RIS ER Note (i)  Asat 31 December 2006, long term bank borrowings of RMB120, 000,000 (2005: Nil) were

AW 120,000,000 6 (—FEHAE : 4) DA
S 2 B S T S0 - e A A

secured by certain land use rights in properties under development.

LA B B A
e
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20. fIE!I: % (%) 20. Borrowings (Continued)
WL (i) A2 R B ZANEIA A JUH B TAERE S Note (i) On 29 May 2006, the Company issued bonds with an aggregate principal amount of
A RH#1,500,000,000 75 H4F 1 Al 4n B RMB1,500,000,000 and a maturity period of 10 years. The net proceeds were
fr AR M 21,020,000 0% > S5 &S AR RMB1,478,980,000 (net of issuance costs of RMB21,020,000) and raised as part of the
1,478,980,0007C » JiTf5 ¥ 4 - B A AR 42 [ ) consideration for the construction of National Convention Centre. The bond carries a fixed
Ferah ORI E A o AR 10 annual interest rate of 4.1%, the interest of which would be paid annually and the principal
A [ E AR R 4.1% o BEME— is fully repayable on 29 May 2016.

W BV Rl IR R
F AR = LA~ -

A 10 4R ) B AR T R A PR A Pursuant to an agreement signed by BNSIGC and Bank of China (the “BOC”), BNSIGC
(DA [ BASRAT 1) SR LA 30 12 4R i 2% Company provides joint liability counter-guarantee in favor of BOC with respect to the
A TUL PRI - (RE IR I & guarantee provided by the BOC for the bonds issued by the Company during the year. Upon
B ek DT B R AR AN R AR the completion of the project, the building will be pledged as security for the bonds and the
FOFALZ H 2 B > 0 4 ) B R T4 AR guarantee will be released accordingly.
A AL ORI LA IR
(a) WMEFRNFT_A=T—H (@) At 31 December 2006,the maturity of the borrowings is as follows:
AR E T
AL
Group
BATfiak RWE %
Bank borrowings Long term bonds
I ER PR
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
ARWTE  AR®TT ARWTEL ARWTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
—ERAA Within one year 650,000 470,000 — —
—EEWE Between one and two years 300,000 400,000 — —
AR 28 TLAF: Between two and five years 20,000 — — —
HER Over five years — — 1,478,980 —
970,000 870,000 1,478,980 —
BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
Annual Report 2006 1 1 3



AR EMEE  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

20. fifak () 20. Borrowings (Continued)
AR
Company
BT Rz
Bank borrowings Long term bonds
TR ==l +=ZH=1—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
AR¥TEZ AR¥TE ARWTE AR¥TT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
—4EDIA Within one year 650,000 470,000 — =
—4E B AR Between one and two years 300,000 400,000 — —
MEEfLE Between two and five years 20,000 — — —
HAERL Over five years — — 1,478,980 —
970,000 870,000 1,478,980 —
(b) ABHIR A& H A E AR (b)  The effective interest rates at the balance sheet date are as follows:
T
ARG AR
Group Company
+ZH=1+—H +ZA=Z+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
AT Bank borrowings 5.62% 5.02% 5.62% 5.02%
RIS Long term bonds 4.28% — 4.28% —

AL B b A 7
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

20. Borrowings (Continued)

(c) ALBEKRMAZEHWT () The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities:
A 1 AL
Gl'OllP Company
Y Eaa N
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
ARBTE  ARWTET ARWTE ARKTC
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
R I ES Floating rate:
——ERWER - expiring between one and
E2p 0] two years 750,000 — 750,000 .
—WERLER - expiring between two and
54 five years 280,000 200,000 280,000 200,000
1,030,000 200,000 1,030,000 200,000
)  AEERERIER R B R RIE) (d)  The exposure of the Group’s borrowings to interest-rate changes and the

R e A9 B A M H AN

contractual repricing dates or maturity whichever is the earliest date is as

follows:

AMAHEDT AZTMA HAEY |k it
6 months orless  6-12 months  Over five years Total
ARBTE ARWTLE ARWTLE ARWTL
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

i EE A At 31 December 2005
+=-H=+—H 250,000 620,000 — 870,000

i BN At 31 December 2006
+-H=+—H 770,000 200,000 1,478,980 2,448,980

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
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AR EMEE  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

20. fifak () 20. Borrowings (Continued)
TR A= 5 5 ) R T (LR P The carrying amounts and fair values of the long term borrowings and bonds are
W as follows:
A5 1 B A 2
Group and Company
e i AR
Carrying amount Fair value
2006 2005 2006 2005
AR¥TE  ARWTIT ARWTEZ ARKTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
R Long term borrowings 320,000 400,000 320,000 400,000
EMER Long term bonds 1,478,980 — 1,511,645 —
1,798,980 400,000 1,831,645 400,000
REBEHA ABEERE4.0%(ZF The fair values of long term bonds are based on cash flows discounted using
FHAE ) G FORZREH R ARG a rate based on the borrowing rate of 4.0% (2005: Nil).
B 4 TR T R o
ISR B PO 2R > HAE There are no fixed interest rates for long term bank borrowings, and the fair
AN FEBEREER A ERE values of bank borrowings are not materially different from their book values.
:Et% o
FLHASRAT (i 2 MR (B LA P The carrying amounts of short term bank borrowings approximate their
M e fair values.
6 FrAEFRYL AR A - (f)  All borrowings are denominated in Renminbi.

AL B b A 7
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21. WEAE P f B 21. Deferred income tax
A A M R B PR BB Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable
BT EHCS, - MR AE 3 BEW )[Rl — right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
R - AT A0R 8 15 0 7 BLAR income taxes relate to the same fiscal authority. The offset amounts are as follows:
JE PSR AR - IR E )
s
ASEH Y|
Group Company
+ZH=1+—H +=A=+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
ARBTE  ARWTT ARWTE ARKTC
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
IR IERIE & E Deferred tax assets:
— @ 12 1 A ZYE] — To be recovered after more than
12 months 17,859 7,851 — —
— 1218 H i el — To be recovered within 12 months 6,202 1,422 — —
24,061 9,273 — —
IRIER I A Deferred tax liabilities:
—H# 12 A CES  — To be recovered after more than
12 months (589,965) (550,931) (589,965) (550,931)

(565,904) (541,658) (589,965) (550,931)

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED 1 1 7
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21. BEGHB (5

EAEPTBLUAR H < S EH T -

21. Deferred income tax (Continued)

The movement on the deferred income tax is as follows:

ASSE A2
Group Company

2006 2005 2006 2005

AR¥TLE  AR¥WTT ARETLE AR¥®TC

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

—H—H At 1 January (541,658) (523,706) (550,931) (530,049)
TEIE R R ANR Recognised in the income statement

(&t 27) (note 27) (24,246) (17,952) (39,034) (20,882)

T =H=+—H At 31 December (565,904) (541,658) (589,965) (550,931)

R IEBL VR BB I 2 ) (B
— BRI 2 S RIERIAD) 0T -

follows:

The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year, without taking

into consideration the offsetting of balances within the same tax jurisdiction, is as

BRI A AL Deferred tax liabilities:
ALEH
Group
Ei'a< L/ XN BEGE
Investment Tax
properties depreciation it
revaluation allowances Total
AR¥TrE AR¥TT AR%TT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
R_FENE—H—H At 1 January 2005 (305,747) (240,318) (546,065)
TE4E 45 2 4N BR Recognised in the income statement (1,650) (21,785) (23,435)
RoFFHSETA=Z1—H At 31 December 2005 (307,397) (262,103) (569,500)
TEIE R R NR Recognised in the income statement (15,840) (21,543) (37,383)
RZEANETH=Z4—H At 31 December 2006 (323,237) (283,646) (606,883)

AL IR T A AR
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21. BEHEBE (9 21. Deferred income tax (Continued)
BB R Deferred tax assets:
ALEH
Group
el b it
Provisions Others Total
AR¥TT AR¥TFT AR%TT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
R _REHAE—H—H At 1 January 2005 10,379 11,980 22,359
TEE 55 AN Recognised in the income statement 1,975 3,508 5,483
R-FZHETF A= At 31 December 2005 12,354 15,488 27,842
TEE 5 R0 FR Recognised in the income statement (3,379) 16,516 13,137
REFZNETA=Z—H At 31 December 2006 8,975 32,004 40,979
IEREBLIE AN ¢ Deferred tax liabilities:
AR
Company
LIEI NN BLEIT# it
Investment Tax
Properties  depreciation
revaluation allowances Total
AR¥TIE AR¥Tr AR¥T
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
R ENAE—H—H At 1 January 2005 (305,747) (240,318) (546,065)
TE 4Bt AN BR Recognised in the income statement (1,650) (21,785) (23,435)
RoRFHETHA=Z4—H At 31 December 2005 (307,397) (262,103) (569,500)
TSRt R ANER Recognised in the income statement (15,840) (21,543) (37,383)
RoEEANETZHZ4—H At 31 December 2006 (323,237) (283,646) (606,883)
BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED
Annual Report 2006 1 1 9
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21. BEDHB (4 21. Deferred income tax (Continued)
BRI B Deferred tax assets:
AR
Company
el B it
Provisions Others Total
AREET I NG ST NG ST
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
R _REHAE—H—H At 1 January 2005 8,966 7,050 16,016
TEAR 23 R F1BR Recognised in the income statement 2,278 275 2,553
RoRFIETHA=Z1—H At 31 December 2005 11,244 7,325 18,569
TEAR 42 R ANBR Recognised in the income statement (2,428) 777 (1,651)
R_ZENETA=ZT—H At 31 December 2006 8,816 8,102 16,918
SR 5 ) T S T R O A O A B Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss carried forward to the extent
TEFRIAA B 2 BB A 454 AT AR 8 A K that realisation of the related tax benefit through the future taxable profits is
JRERRBL 2 Rl B A4 o ARSI A R FfE probable. The Group has unrecognised tax losses of RMB9,678,000 (2005:
ARE AR 9,678,000 TG (—EFEEH RMB50,975,000) to carry forward against future taxable income; these tax losses
0 NRH50,975,00078) A5 K DL 5 will expire in the period from 2007 to 2011.

RARMERIA 5 WEBRMR —FFL
2R R -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements  %# & 1 H fi 5k

22. BHEF AR 22. Retirement benefit obligations
ASEE T R4 A AR B 28 T The employees of the subsidiaries of the Group participate in various retirement
S MR B DR B J53 B 1) 25 AR PR AR A benefit plans established by Beijing Municipal Labour and Social Insurance Bureau
it o AR VAT T TRER under which the Group was required to make monthly defined contributions to
BHREATERN20% (ZFFRAE  20%) these plans at 20% (2005: 20%) of the employees’ basic salary for the year ended
K o 31 December 2006.
Br 248 R iSO BR 2 4h - AEEAR The Group has no other obligations for the payment of retirement and other post-
RGBSR > SR KZ IR B retirement benefits of employees or retirees other than the required payments
BURK A BRI AT - mentioned above.
23. oAb — S 23.  Other gains — net
RET-A=Z4—HIE
Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
ARMTE AR
RMB’000 RMB’000
N FE R Fair value gains on
—REWE (HEE7) investment properties (note 7) 48,000 5,000
HEWE - BE K Loss on disposal of property,
Bl i plant and equipment (1,532) (181)
HAtb Others (136) (995)
46,332 3,824

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED

Annual Report 2006

121



42

J

7N

24, HPHIIRZ B

B AR RA - BE MR RA

MEHE > AT

FHRHKHEE  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24. Expenses by nature

Expenses included in cost of sales, selling and marketing costs and administrative

expenses are analysed as follows:

BET-A=Z+T—HIE
Year ended 31st December
2006 2005
ARMTE  ARMTE
RMB’000 RMB’000
e (ko) Depreciation (note 6) 67,007 62,322
HEsH (W38, 9,13) Amortisation (note 8, 9, 13) 32,066 14,382
(PhIED) BB SR e f (Reversal of)/ provison for
impairment of receivables (2,544) 5,995
| B TR Reversal of impairment of
B AR A properties held for sale (39,725) —
T [ 7 B Bk A A Reversal of impairment of
inventories (370) —
R BRI (B EE 25) Employee benefit expense (note 25) 222,107 214,061
R A Advertising costs 32,616 24,654
W SER b o PR RE S B Cost of properties and land use rights sold
— b A — Land use rights 112,781 70,846
— WA EALFE — Finance cost capitalised in
cost of properties 15,967 16,267
— WA — Development cost 935,559 943,936
A L5 1) A Cost of goods for resale 289,033 699,404
S £ Y i B AS Cost of consumables used 69,836 59,495
T Business tax 120,396 102,315
LR (R Land appreciation tax 38,477 11,339
HABIE Other taxation 25,704 23,852
WA THFER Office and consumption expenses 83,880 73,770
RETEE: ) Energy expenses 58,153 64,976
AR Consulting and service expenses 54,004 36,539
B AR A Repair and maintenance expenses 32,645 19,570
RatHRE M Operating leases 17,115 12,848
e T Auditors’ remuneration 2,942 3,953
Htr Others 39,847 33,251
BYEERRAS ~ SHE R Total cost of sales, selling and marketing
JHEFEE A 5 1 5 ) 4 4R costs and administrative expenses 2,207,496 2,493,775

AL IR T A AR
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B TE ORI -

@ BIRHARA S Bk
S A EA R EE
AR RESART 2 BT
BARACS (CEEHF )

AR AR #E3,466,00000 (%
FHAF - NER#2,359,00070) 78 A
GRASEN

25. D B A A B 52 25.  Employee benefit expense
BRET-HA=1T—HI
Year ended 31st December
2006 2005
ARW TR ANEBTIT
RMB’000 RMB’000
B L Wages and salaries 173,402 164,235
g PRI A Social security costs 42,432 40,130
AR RARE A Bl A Retirement benefit costs
— R EMEGE — defined contribution plans 27,272 26,111
243,106 230,476
W BB R E AL B Less: capitalised in properties
under development (20,999) (16,415)
222,107 214,061

Wages and salaries include directors' emoluments.
(@)  Retirement benefit costs — defined contribution plans

There were no forfeited contributions during the year or available at 31

December 2006 (2005: nil) to reduce future contributions.

Contribution totalling RMB3,466,000 (2005: RMB2,359,000) were
payable at the year end.

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED 1 2 3
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25. ERMEE @) 25.  Employee benefit expense (Continued)
(b) FEFME (b)  Directors’ emoluments
BEZEFTAFEL_A=t—HIE The remuneration of every director for the year ended 31 December 2006
EEREEM SR is set out below:
Ay N ]
B = 3k
Employer’s
contribution
to retirement
wAE Y i Hidx benefit it
Name of Director Fees Salary scheme Total

ARMTFT ARWTIT AR®TT ARWTT
RMB000 ~ RMB000  RMB000  RMB000

B M. He Jiang Chuan - 480 26 506
HEZ Ms. Zhao Hui Zhi — 720 26 746
e Mr. Meng Yan 86 — — 86
RN Mr. Yu Jing Song 86 — — 86
FFHESC Mr. Fu Yao Man — — — _

172 1,200 52 1,424

AL B b A 7
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25. EBWMAEL (50 25.  Employee benefit expense (Continued)

(b) FEHME (F) (b)  Directors’ emoluments (Continued)
BE_ZLZHFETH=1—HIE The remuneration of every director for the year ended 31 December 2005
FEERNEFM SR is set out below:

WAk

RIS

Employer’s

contribution

to retirement
WA Mg s benefit it
Name of Director Fees Salary scheme Total

ARMTT ARWTI ARWTT ARWTL
RMB’000 ~ RMB000 ~ RMB000  RMB000

ik Ms. Zhao Hui Zhi — 720 21 741
B M:r. He Jiang Chuan — 480 20 500
I Mr. Meng Yan 86 — - 86
R Mr. Yu Jing Song 86 — — 86
PR SC Mr. Fu Yao Man — - — .

172 1,200 41 1,413
B 7 L alobl g s AN - AR In addition to the directors’ emoluments disclosed above, certain directors
Al T S B R A BORGH & of the Company receive emoluments from BNSIGC, which totals
Ft ARW 1,965,000 6 (ZFEH RMB1,965,000 (2005: RMB1,917,000), part of which is paid in respect
- NRW1,917,0007T) > B #H of their services to the Group and its subsidiaries. No apportionment has
PR A 1) A 5 S L 8 W] been made as the directors consider that it is impracticable to apportion
RIS o mRERER LD this amount between their services to the Group and their services to
A7 A S AT A S R (1A R BNSIGC.

BrLh B RS R A IR E AT
GrEC > WO AR 4 o

BEIJING NORTH STAR COMPANY LIMITED 1 2 5
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25. AHAEX 4

(©)

T 4 35t 6 oy o A
AGEEAE M H LA A L&
Emh (ZFFLFE =) #
H WEZMEC LT o A5
BT HRE =M (CFERRAE
ML) ALZBManT

25.

Employee benefit expense (Continued)

(c)  Five highest paid individuals
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group for
the year include three (2005: three) directors whose emoluments are reflected
in the analysis presented above. The emoluments payable to the remaining

two (2005: two) highest paid individuals during the year are as follows:

BRET_H=1—HI
Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
ARET NG T
RMB’000 RMB’000
FEA G4 J HA R B Basic salaries and other allowances 1,523 1,020
RREHBI I 3 3k Employer’s contribution to
retirement benefit scheme 85 63
1,608 1,083
BCAEHHTE T S AL A JE R A - The emoluments fell within the following bands:
A%
Number of individuals
2006 2005
S i Emolument bands
N B A — AR 1,004,700 7T RMBhnil - RMB1,004,700
(s s P — (equivalent to HK$nil —
#5 ¥ 1,000,000 JT) HK$1,000,000) 3 2

ASEBASE B RAR S
TS S e B T A 5 8
TIMAASE BB 2k 20
IR - iR SRR R
AT -

AL IR T A AR

(d)  During the year, no emoluments had been paid by the Group to the directors
or the five highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining
the Group, or as compensation for loss of office. No directors waived or

agreed to waived or agreed to any emoluments during the year.

EEAEH
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

26. Finance income and costs

A Er ik H Pk

BEFZAZF—HILEE

Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
ARWT T AR¥TIT
RMB’000 RMB’000
.52 H Interest expense:
— AR AR R BUER — bank borrowings wholly repayable
R T REK within five years (90,134) (51,452)
— WA T N R BRI 5 — bond not wholly repayable within five years (37,571) —
— A TLAR A R B R A M 3K — other borrowings wholly repayable within
five years (7,073) —
(134,778) (51,452)
B RAEEAILE 5.33% Less: amount capitalised in properties under
(ZFFRAE : 5.60%) development and properties under
EPNCE G E VS development for sale with
FHEMRETYEL capitalisation rate of 5.33%
BB (2005: 5.60%) per annum 107,003 48,545
R& A Finance costs (27,775) (2,907)
A Finance income
— R ORLE A — interest income on
short term bank deposits 21,366 9,598
g (A A — Net finance (costs)/income - net (6,409) 6,691
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27. BifaBL M

A 52 ] A A o s A M
A > BT AR AT o] 7 s )15 B0 B A
(RE_ZFZHFETH=1T—HILF
BE 2 A) o A B BJR 4 HC IR LB Ui A
33% (BE_FZFHF+T_H=+—H
IRAERE < 339%) 404N B BTG o

27. Income tax expenses

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made as the Group has no
assessable profits in Hong Kong for the year ended 31 December 2006 (2005:
Nil). PRC income tax is computed according to the relevant laws and regulations

in the PRC. The applicable income tax rate is 33% (2005: 33%).

BREF-H=1—HIEE
Year ended 31 December

2006 2005
ARET AR¥T T
RMB’000 RMB’000
o [ B PRC income tax 176,527 107,016
RAERITE (BfFGE 21) Deferred income tax (note 21) 24,246 17,952
200,773 124,968

A B A7 R AR Al i 1 2 B DR BB AR
AR RA TR Z B A 2 B

The taxation on the Group’s profit before income tax differs from the theoretical

amount that would arise using the tax rate of the home country of the Company as

FiAHZ =50 p follows:
BETFH=1—HI4EE
Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
ARW T NG T
RMB’000 RMB’000
R iy s A1) Profit before income tax 643,696 388,230
0 L) 2 A i ) 73 Less: share of profit of a jointly controlled entity (708) (892)
642,988 387,338
FERi 2 33% (2005 : 33%) Tax calculated at a tax rate of 33%

FHE B (2005: 33%) 212,186 127,821
AL 2 S Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 2,183 1,216
WA WERR AR AL T 15 B Tax losses for which no deferred income tax

BB asset was recognised 764 257
A LR A flERR 2 iR Utilisation of previous unrecognised tax losses (14,360) (4,326)
IREYE- & Income tax expenses 200,773 124,968

A3 b R T 3 B A R A R
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28.

29.

7 2 i) B 2 AT N REAY A
A% R HE A TR N A 16 R 6 A 2 ) B
Bz AOHELARE
329,659,000 7T (ZZFF R : AR¥
243,073,000 ) °

B w A (F A A )
RERCEEA G AR IR A B A R BE 2R 55
A NHERL A2 5 i F AN 4F 7 B 347 0

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements  %# & 1 H fi 5k

28. Drofit attributable to equity holders of the Company

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company to the extent of RMB329,659,000 (2005:
RMB243,073,000).

29. Earnings per share (basic and diluted)

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity

holders of the Company by the weighted average number of shares in issue during

R RS- Y B E R - the year.
BET A= —HIL4EE
Year ended 31 December
2006 2005

AN A HER A BRG] Profit attributable to equity holders

(NR#TT) of the Company (RMB’000) 395,274 253,604
B A7 Fe e e Weighted average number of shares in issue

T (F) (thousands) 2,117,020 1,867,020
B R (EAH ) Earnings per share (basic and diluted)

(B N5 (RMB cents per share) 18.67 cents 13.58 cents

AL e T T AR R F TN
TEAE S 1 - g A o 1 SR
FREHEA G MRS -

Diluted earnings per share is equal to the basic earnings per share since the Company
has no dilutive potential ordinary shares outstanding during the year ended 31

December 2006 and 2005.
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30. JBeA 30. Dividends
BE_ZEAKN_EEZRE A= The dividends paid during the year ended 2006 and 2005 were RMB220,676,000
— H 1k 4F B IR 3 A 2 0 N R and RMB106,053,000 respectively.
220,676,000 TG A1 A R #£106,053,000 7C °
RZZELFENH A B2 At a meeting held on 18 April 2007 the directors declared a final dividend of
b HRGRREERA MRS RAR RMB0.04 per share. This proposed dividend is not reflected as a dividend payable
W 0.04 7C o sZIREE 2 BT Syl in these financial statements, but will be reflected as an appropriation of retained
FELFET A =T —HIFEERRE earnings for the year ending 31 December 2007.
B2 IR > MAAE B B AR AT
FHFIR o
BETHA=ZT—HIEE
Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
ARKET ARHET T
RMB’000 RMB’000
“ERTREFIRAPRE 2006 proposed final dividend of
BRARKE 0.04 7T RMBO0.04 per share
(ZEERTAE : BRARM0.0255C)  (2005: RMB0.025 per share) 134,681 46,676

AL B b A 7
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31. BABERERW 31. Notes to the consolidated cash flow statement
(a) BRBimTRAIELR H B E2 B (@)  Reconciliation of profit before income tax to cash used in operations
L IR B

BETZH=1—HIEEE
Year ended 31 December

2006 2005
ARBTR AR
RMB’000 RMB’000
BBl i e Al Profit before income tax 643,696 388,230
RSy Adjustments for:
— B A Y e ] — Reversal of impairment of inventories (370) —
— L&Y EBIE — Reversal of impairment of properties
HEA 1Y) 3o 1] held for sale (39,725) —
— (WhE) ARG — (Reversal of )/provision for
HEff impairment of receivables (2,544) 5,995
— Y8 — Depreciation 67,007 62,322
— Y — Amortisation 32,066 14,382
— BB A i — Fair value gain on investment properties (48,000) (5,000)
— N EYIZE - RS NSt — Loss on disposal of property,
Eﬁ'ﬁ (Fi&E b) plant and equipment (note b) 1,532 181
—F Bk — Interest income (21,366) (9,598)
)53 'L'H — Interest expense 27,775 2,907
L [ 12 ) B O A i — Share of profit of a jointly
hH controlled entity (708) (892)
BEES BB 2 KB R Operating profit before working capital changes 659,363 458,527
BEESET Changes in working capital:
— 52 BRI ERAT A7 2K 0 B — Increase in restricted bank deposits (74,510) (105,772)
— B> — Decrease in inventories 2,401 42,481
— Tl IAE > BREEPIZE . — Increase in land use rights,
B SR EZ M properties under development
and properties held for sale (2,115,323) (1,182,677)
— YR S H ARG IE 2 — (Increase)/decrease in trade
(%9 w and other receivables (220,414) 163,340
— SRR S A S ) 3R — Increase in trade and
Z 3 other payables 1,575,028 468,425
AETEE 2 WA Cash used in operations (173,455) (155,676)
BEIJING NORTH STAR cozt::r:l\; ng:; 1 3 1
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31. BEWHZHEHRA @) 31. Cash generated from operations (Continued)
(b) BEREFD > MEWE - W (b)  In the cash flow statement, proceeds on disposal of property; plant and
BB A AL - equipment comprisc:
RET A=+ —HILEE
Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
ARKET T ARHTIT
RMB’000 RMB’000
M T ¥ Net book amount 9,992 1,924
HEYZE - B & Loss on disposal of property,
B it plant and equipment (1,532) (181)
HEYE - B Proceeds from disposal of property,
P LION plant and equipment 8,460 1,743
32. WHPERE R 32. Financial guarantee contracts
AR B A T R AT 4 O 1 R T The Group provided guarantees in respect of mortgage facilities granted by certain
RAELR > Z5F B EW Ko AL banks relating to the mortgage loans arranged for certain purchasers of the Group’s
#H TYERFEHRLBER - =% properties. The outstanding guarantees amounted to RMB1,906,974,000 as at 31
TAFEFTH=Z+—H » RIEEER December 2006 (2005: RMB956,416,000). Pursuant to the terms of the guarantees,
EHHARW 1,906,974,000 T (ZFF upon default in mortgage payments by these purchasers, the Group is responsible
AR - NR¥ 956,416,000 70) MREHEIR to repay the outstanding mortgage principals together with accrued interest and
B R > i 5% 5 B K B ST A R 48 5K penalty owed by the defaulted purchasers to the banks and the Group is entitled to
T o ARG B A ) SRAT IR E R K take over the legal title and possession of the related properties. The Group’s
7% G R ) MRS B K > A guarantee period starts from the dates of grant of the relevant mortgage loans and
A HE WO B ) S0 3 T S S T AT ends when the purchasers obtained the “property title certificate” for the mortgagees,
e o A 1 ) 7% DR phy SRAT R L0 A B % or when the Group obtained the “master property title certificate” upon completion
KB IR  FEAEE fy R NG of construction. The directors consider that in case of default in payments, the net
[WIERTA RS ) A B2 I g 50k 4% realisable value of the related properties can cover the repayment of the outstanding
WS [T REE | 21k - ERR S mortgage principals together with the accrued interest and penalty and therefore
il B G AR - A R Y S R T A L no provision has been made in the financial statements for the guarantees.
(LA DA ST B 43248 AR 4 L I e
BB o TR A A R
PRAE i -
AL IR T A AR
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33. 7R 33. Commitments
()  BAEERAZE K A 0 P RE 2 BE TR (@)  Capital commitments in respect of development costs attributable to
AHTEAALEITIT properties under development and land use rights:
AR A
Group Company
TZH=+—H +ZA=Z+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
ARWTE  ARWTE  ARWTE  ARETE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
G/ Properties under development
L HE AR A Contracted but not provided for 5,001,906 887,171 2,923,047 591,310
DR AR E 4 Authorised but not contracted for 1,579,343 1,684,975 156,972 287,123
bl Land use rights
B E AR Contracted but not provided for 934,850 106,372 934,850 106,372
(b) A EER G A RYE 2 (b)  The Company’s capital commitments in respect of the following investments:
T

I /N 12 B | e N
KRB BB K gkt 0IE
H AL A s e P A
PR AL Al LR s Lt
JREwR OB RARAT
HaBEEE AR
5,192,540,000 7T > Ji* 2006 4
127431 B> AARESEHE
R 338,000,000 G

i) A AE]R 2006411 H 28 H
BRARAR - BL2E5EH
BRARIERT AR > B G EM
o TIEREIREEE &R

A company which was incorporated with Beijing Zhuzong Real Estate
Development Company Limited for development of the Beijing
Olympic Park (Zone B); the planned total investment amount is
RMB 5,192,540,000, the Company had injected RMB 338,000,000
as at 31 December 2006.

The Company signed a contract with Jin Neng Company Limited
and Yu Ming Group Company Limited, to establish a new company
named Beijing North Star Huang Quan Department Store Company

Limited, total investment is RMB 126 million, paid in capital is

N BEREARNKL126 RMB 88.2 million. According to the contract, the Company will
f8T > REMEA ARH8,820 inject RMB31.75 million, which representing 36% of total paid in

HIC o BRAEANFLE
ARW31758 7T > IhsE &
AR36% © 20064 12 H 31
B AARIMALE o

capital by end of 2006. The Company has not made any injection to

this investment as at 31 December 2006.
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33. R (40 33. Commitments (Continued)

(© WMEoFENFER_FENF+ A () At 31 December 2006 and 31 December 2005, the Group had future
=t—H  EEREA TR K aggregate minimum rental receivables and payables under non-cancellable
R BT AR A TS B AT 2 eI operating leases as follows:

HEFBFEWT :
ARH AR
Group Company
+ZA=+—H +=H=+—H
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
ARWETE  ARWTT  ARWTE ARKTT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
BEY* Rental receivables in respect
JENCAH 5 of investment properties
B4R Not later than one year 120,346 98,429 114,311 94,748
o) Later than one year and
BIAER not later than five years 62,763 78,304 58,094 77,301
iR Later than five years 3,056 1,797 3,056 1,797
186,165 178,530 175,461 173,846
iR = Rental payables in respect
JEAT L 4 of land and buildings
B4R Not later than one year 17,115 12,848 16,215 12,848
ot} Later than one year and
RN not later than five years 55,659 51,392 54,759 51,392
HAFER Later than five years 334,047 346,895 334,047 346,895
406,821 411,135 405,021 411,135

AL B b A 7
134 SEEAIH



34, BB 5

ANRZXRREEEEAF (LR
g (LR ]) FreEs > JLREMEE
AN T 34.5% ) BEHE > JLERGS.5% K
TR AR

b J 4 I 52 BT 2 £ B A
% o RIEE WG EHIER 24 BF [ BT
B B BREEBCATISN > HALRTA %
R R IR L ] A A B A 3
LI 2w > Ao 1 A ) B B
S 5

TR BT REEE T
AENREN  WRREE S KON
FBCHER A - AS T B I BT HR 5 B 4
% o (HRRZBA R SEHA 2 BRI 2
FIZERE - Sl ELABCHE S RERE 5 ) EGR A
RACERTE R BEEE o 4R B
fis b 3E 08 B - B BB RATH -
T At T W 7 ) % 45 S5 AR 4 3 S R
A BSERIBHN R S A BN AL 5
TEARAIATIN o R > 42 [0 PR e 5 P
A B BB 2 B BT R RN E
WUVARSE] T 45

B T 75 B 5 0 R A e D5 X B e 7
Al > DU A oA 4 AN B e O 2 I A
IEH KB TEE) A B R BB T 225
HEE A8 - e HCE A A R W 7 4 K B
o

34.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A e ik H R

Related party transactions

The Group is controlled by Beijing North Star Industrial Group Company
(“BNSIGC”), which owns 34.5% of the Company’s shares. The remaining 65.5%
of the shares are widely held.

BNSIGC itself is a state-owned enterprise controlled by the PRC government. In
accordance with HKAS 24, “Related Party Disclosures” issued by the HKICPA,
state-owned enterprises and their subsidiaries, other than BNSIGC, directly or
indirectly controlled by the PRC government are also defined as related parties of

the Group.

For the purpose of related party transaction disclosures, the Group has in place
procedures to assist the identification of the immediate ownership structure of its
customers and suppliers as to whether they are state-owned enterprises. Many state-
owned enterprises have multi-layered corporate structure and the ownership
structures change over time as a result of transfers and privatisation programmes.
Due to the pervasiveness of the Group’s retail transactions with the entities’
employees on corporate business, their key management personnel and close family
members, and other related parties, there is no feasible way to track such transactions
and ensure the completeness of certain disclosures. Nevertheless, management
believes that meaningful information relative to related party transactions has been

disclosed.

In addition to the related party information shown elsewhere in the financial
statements, the following is a summary of significant related party transactions
entered into in the ordinary course of business between the Group and its related
parties during the year and balances arising from related party transactions at the

end of the year indicated below:
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34. BB RS (%) 34. Related party transactions (Continued)
() BT ()  Bank deposits
+=ZH=1—H
As at 31 December
2006 2005
ARW TR ARW¥T T
RMB’000 RMB’000
RATFERK Bank deposits
B R AT State-owned banks 5,097,564 634,385
(i) Al (i)  Rental
BET A=+ —HIHARE
Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
ARW TR ANRWTIT
RMB’000 RMB’000
EEA N Rental income:
— HAb B A 2 Other state owned enterprises 25,610 29,163
T B A AL T 5 F %5 Rental income are principally at market rates.
SEE A — IR OB R AT % The Group does not have a system to identify the related parties within its
BEF BT > F o EEes retail customers. Therefore the sales of goods does not include the retail
RSO T S B B B O Y sales to related parties. The Group does not believe it meaningful to disclose
FEIA o AEEG LTS the retail sales to related parties as the sales terms, including pricing, with
2 B B8 M0 R B 158 B F R W A these related parties are the same as the ones with non-related parties.

[F] > RN BRI 7 O F B AE B
BB o BN A B -

AL B b A 7
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

34. Related party transactions (Continued)

(iii)  Principal services provided by the Company to BNSIGC:

A Er ik H Pk

BRHHH :
BETZH=1—HIL4EE
Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
N Rl B PNGRL 5T
T Tt
Gross amount Gross amount
RMB’000 RMB’000
BHMER Electricity and telephone 226 250
RREME Rental 2,730 —
H5t Total 2,956 250
(iv) BRI B4 32 IR A5 (iv)  Purchases of goods and services
BREFTZH=Z1T—HILEE
Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
AR¥T NS
RMB’000 RMB’000
LRZEHER (RAER) A jointly controlled entity (system integration) 3,461 13,126
=& BNSIGC (interests payment for
(FEATROFIAY FLE ST H) delayed dividend) 7,073 —
ACREM (i A HE ) BNSIGC (tranfer of land use rights) 124,690 —
LRER EXFEEHE) BNSIGC (office lease acceptence) 4,267 —
JtRER BNSIGC (operating lease
(L AT & S AT) payment for land) 12,848 12,848
HoAth B A2 Other stated-owned enterprise
AN Fees paid for construction
IR s 2 and technical services 1,079,739 328,136
1,232,078 354,110

DRI K s IR LR B Oy 2 e

JRIL 2 K

Purchases of services and goods are carried out in accordance with the terms

as mutually agreed between the parties.
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34, BB ITRY (5

34. Related party transactions (Continued)

(v) BB PRGN RS i e, (v)  Balances arising from sales/purchases of goods/services
A ok D i
+=ZH=1+—H
As at 31 December
2006 2005
ARW T NG T
RMB’000 RMB’000
JREMSC R HE A RS R B O Trade and other receivables from related parties
AR 7 A2 Other state-owned enterprises 1,717 65,203
JRE A 70 A JRE o BRI 7 K0 Trade and other payables to related parties
oA B A A 2 Other state-owned enterprises 41,455 35,289
R BNSIGC 95,387 178,810

TESORE R FIE S AT 5.8 HLIR
I R A o

REFEREF_H=Z+—H A&
SE IR T HE I R IR
/AR ZTT (ZRFHAE
) FAZRRANETZA=T
— H IR R IR IR A A
RWET (ZEFLF - |) -

AL IR T A AR

The amount receivables and payables are unsecured, interest free and have

no fixed terms of repayment.

At 31 December 2006, there were no provisions for impairment of receivables
from related parties (2005: RMB nil) and there were no provisions for
impairment of receivables for related parties charged to income statement

for the year ended 31 December 2006 (2005: RMB nil).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

34. Related party transactions (Continued)

A Er ik H Pk

(vi) BBk T £EAK (vi)  Borrowings from related parties
BETAZT—HIEE
Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
ARWT X NGNS
RMB’000 RMB’000
B4 SATES Borrowings from state-owned banks:
IR Beginning of the year 870,000 330,000
AR R Borrowings received during year 1,815,000 1,280,000
(3 Bl orrowings repayment during the year 1,715,000 740,000
AR R Borrowings repayment during the y: ( ) (740,000)
R End of the year 970,000 870,000
BRET A= —HIEAE
Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
ARW T NS T
RMB’000 RMB’000
FE A Interest income from bank deposits 21,366 9,598
B Interest expense to bank borrowings (90,134) (51,452)
(vi) BB BIH A (vii) Key management compensation
BE T A= —HIEAE
Year ended 31 December
2006 2005
ARW T NS T
RMB’000 RMB’000
e S HAt J5 0 1 B A Salaries and other short-term employee benefits 7,564 6,960
HER AR AR Post-employment benefits 364 440
7,928 7,400
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34. BB RY (40 34. Related party transactions (Continued)
(viii) FRBZIHBFHEOR (viii) Accept financial guarantee
BELFIEREEEE (URE Pursuant to an agreement signed by Beijing North Star Industrial Group
E) SR ESRIT (7)) ZETHI Company (“BNSIGC”) and Bank of China (the “BOC”), BNSIGC provides
ik EEAE I AT A L Rl A R a joint liability counter-guarantee in favor of BOC with respect to the
FriEsmaoE R s TR A AT guarantee provided by the BOC for the bonds issued by the Company during
FRAELR - the year.
35. WP 35. Subsequent events
(@ REFEERLFE—HTILH » AREH (@  On 19 January 2007, the Group acquired the remaining 49% interest of
i A\ AU SR i R A PR Beijing North Star Neusoft Information Technology Company Limited
Al ([HERAER ) FIER 49% 1% (“NITCL”) and paid a cash consideration of RMB 18,426,000. The above
WE o AL AT AR transaction was completed on 2 February 2007, and thereafter NITCL
18,426,000 TTHI BL B3 H o EafisE became a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group. The details of the
SN _FELFE_A_HER > B transaction is as follows:
AU e R S8 5 A 2 4 AT 1Y
—KME A -
ARWTE
RMB’000
¢ = Purchase consideration:
SUABLE Cash paid 18,426
Wi i Total purchase consideration 18,426
i A Tl Fair value of net identifiable
ANFEE (BR300 assets acquired (refer to below) (18,426)
k- Goodwill _

AL B b A 7
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35. Subsequent events (Continued)

The assets and liabilities arising from the acquisition are as follows:

e e i A

Carrying amount Fair Value

ARWT ARWT

RMB’000 RMB’000

B4 N SRAT AR Cash and bank balances 13,179 13,179
& Inventories 2,232 2,232
JRE ST R B HL SR Trade and other receivables 3,335 3,335
Y E R ] Property, plant and equipment 4,795 4,795
JRE A Bk S FLMh PR A 3R 0H Trade and other payables (5,115) (5,115)
P B R Gk L Net identified assets acquired 18,426 18,426

REFZLFEZAZH > AR
JEHTTBUR S b RS 2 i ek
AN TR AL T BUR R AL R
TS A U T £ (A R
972,740,000 JG ° A2 EWE 9 1%
FIHA By N R ¥537,670,0007C (41
Bk 1 A S AR A i o e A R
435,070,000 7C) (ff5E 18(a)) o

A IE - AXRIEREIR
SEM AT 50% T A E G A
R 268,835,000 JC 5 bR FIK
it R\ R 268,835,000 TCASTE
2007 47 H 31 HAETEA -

(b)

On 2 March 2007, the Company reached an agreement with the
Government and BNSIGC whereby the Company will recover the book
value of the Existing Land (Note 7) amounting to RMB 972,740,000 from
the Government and BNSIGC. The net amount of proceeds to be received
by the Company amounted to approximately RMB 537,670,000 (after
deducting the unpaid portion of the land use rights amounting to RMB

435,070,000) (Note 18(a)).

As at the report issue day, the Company has received 50% of the proceeds
amounting to RMB268,835,000 from BNSIGC, and BNSIGC will pay
the remaining amount of RMB268,835,000 before 31 July 2007.
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35. MigPH ()

(©

2R A RAERKRGR2007431 16
B T (s A RIGAE {2
B (LUT AR #T R D) o
HTEBLEAS B 20084F 1 A 1 AL
HiAT > ASEIEE A Y A SE TR BLR
#% H 20084 1 A 1 HAE H ATLiT
1 33% A% £y 25% o

HR AT R P B0 4 7 AR AE Py
BRI R OB e A T
] 2% U 1 2 A P8 P
GRS A e e SRR R
S BAE BRI 3B E
TEE A AE P50 B2 AR R T B o

HRE A G TR FAER T H

BT 5B Y EL B 1 AR
A o ACKE R i KA A SR BT B
T ELR A SO AR B A B
TAREMBUIT AR R TR - ELA AR
WRESFEA L BT REE A AR B -

ARG EHAE Ll B S AR
BBUERRATK - i — S aHER TS
BUEEA SR BR A AL E AR
BRI R -

AL IR T A AR

35. Subsequent events (Continued)

(©

On 16 March 2007, the National People’s Congress approved the Corporate
Income Tax Law of the People’s Republic of China (the “new CIT Law”),
which is effective from 1 January 2008. The applicable tax rate of the Group
will be reduced from 33% to 25% from 1 January 2008.

Since the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities shall be measured at
the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised
or the liability is settled, the change in the applicable tax rate will affect the
determination of the carrying values of deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities of the Group. As at the date that these financial statements are
approved for issue, detailed measures of the new CIT Law have yet to be
issued, the Group has not assessed the new CIT law’s probable impact to
the Group, such as specific provisions concerning the applicable income tax
rates, computation of taxable income, as well as specific preferential tax
treatments and their related transitional provisions. The Group will further
evaluate the impact to its operating results and financial positions of future
periods as more detailed measures and other related regulations are

announced.
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